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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 15" Annual General Meeting of the Members ol Ramdevbaba Solvent
Private Limited will be held on Saturday, 30™ September, 2023 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office
ol the Company at Bhaiya Building Anaj Bazar, Itwari Nagpur - 440002 to transact the following
busincss: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

l. To receive, consider and adopt the Statement of Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the
year ended 31* March, 2023 and Balance Sheet as on that date, together with the Reports of
the Directors and Auditors thercon.

q@, To appoint M/s. THAT BORKAR & MUZUMDAR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
JALGAON PARTNER CA VINOD AGRAWAL as Statutory Auditors of the Company who
retire at the end ol this Annual General Meeting & being eligible offer themselves for
reappointment, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the 20" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2028 at
such remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Board of Directors of the Company with
the Auditors.

3. To ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor appointed by the Board of Directors of
the Company for the financial year 2023-24 pursuant to Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013, by passing with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. INCREES‘E IN AUTHORISED CAPITAL

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 61 (1) (a) read with section 64 and
other applicable provisions, if any. of the Companies Act. 2013, (including any amendment
thereto or re-cnactment thereof) and rules framed there under, the consent of the members be
and ig hereby aceorded to increase its Authorised Share Capital from existing Rs.15,00.00.000
/- (Rs. Fifteen Crore Only) divided into 1.50.00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rs. Ten only) each to Rs.24,00,00,000 /- (Rs. Twenty Four Crores Only) divided into
2,40,00,000 (Two Crore Forty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rs. Ten only) each and the new
equity shares will rank Pari-passu with ils existing equity sharces of the Company;
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable
]'.'II"GVI‘HDI'Ib, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, consequent to
increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company, the existing Clause V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby altered by deleting the same
and subsfituting in its place and stead the following as Clause V:

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.24,00,00,000 /- (Rs. Twenty Four
Craores Only) divided into 2,40,00,000 (Two Crore Forty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rs.
Ten only) each.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Nilesh Suresh Mohata and/or Prashant Kisanlal Bhaiva.
Director of the Company be and is hereby authorised to take necessary steps to give effect 1o
the above resolution.”

ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THA'T in pursuant to Section 63(2) (b) of the Companics Act, 2013. read with
the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in foree), as per the Articles of
Association of the Company and subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions
as may be necessary from appropriate authorities, and on the recommendation of the Board. the
consent of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded for capitalization of a sum
not exeeeding Rs.10,07.45,000 (Rupees Ten Crore Seven Lakh Forty Five Thousand only) from
the General Reserves or any other permitted reserves/surplus of the Company for the purpose
ol issue of Bonus Shares of Rs. 10 each, credited as fully paid-up to the holders of the Tquity
shares of the Company whose names shall appear on the Register of Members on the ‘Record
Date” as determined by the Board, in the proportion of 1,00,74,500 (One Crore Seventy Lour
Thousand Five Hundred) Bonus Equity Shares of 2 (Two) for every 1 (One) fully paid-up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each held by them and the Bonus Shares so distributed
shall, for all purposes, be treated as an increase in the Paid-up capital of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus shares so allotted shall rank pari passu in all
respects with fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Company as existing on the Record Date.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company be and is hereby severally
authorized to do all such act(s), deed(s) and things including all fornis, documents filing with
Registrar of Companies as may be necessary and incidental 1o give effect to the aforesaid
Resolution.™
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APPOINTMENT OF WOMEN DIRECTOR MS, RAINANDINI TANMAY BHAIYA

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 149 of the Companics Act 2013 (as
amended or re-enacted from time to time) read with rule no 3 of the Companies (Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules 2014, Ms. Rajnandini Tanmay Bhaiva (DIN No
10259615) be and 1s hereby appointed as Non- Executive Director on the Board of the Company
with effect from 30-09-2023 liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to section 152, 164, 165 & 184 of the Companies
Act 2013 (as amended or re-enacted from time to time) (hereinafter referred to as the Act) read
with rule no. 8 & 14 of the Companies ( Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014,
the consent for appointment as Director of the Company given in Form DIR 2, along with
declarations that she is not disqualified to be appointed as Director in Form DIR 8, that the post
of the appointment of Director will be within the maximum number of allowed under the Act
and disclosure of interest as laid before meeting and duly initialed by the Directors of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to the appointment of Ms.
Rajnandini Tanmay Bhaiya (DIN No 10259615) as an Women director of the Company.
including filing of the necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT certified copies of this resolution be provided to those
concerned under the hands of a Director or Company Secretary wherever required.”

APPOINTMENT OF MR.NILLESH SURESH MOHATA AS MANAGING DIRECTOR
O THE COMPANY

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Section 2(54), 164, 196, 197 and Section 203 and any other
applicable provisions, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), (“the Act”), including the rulcs framed
thereunder of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange

Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (the “ICDR
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the “SEBI Listing Regulations™),
Mr. Nilesh Suresh Mohata ( DIN: 02374561), be and is hereby appointed as the Managing
Director of the Company with effect from 01.10.2023 to 30.09.2028 as per the terms and
conditions tabled before the Board of Directors of the Company and at remuneration of
Rs.75,00,000/- per annum (Rs. Seventy Five Lakhs per annum). to perform various acts, deeds
and functions and who shall be responsible for Managing Director with the various requirements
under Applicable Laws, including under the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992, the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the applicable rules thereunder to the
extent notilied and effective and the rules and regulations made thereunder and the regulations,
orders. guidelines or circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time and the SEBI Listing

Regulations, as applicable to the Company.

Further Terms of appointment of Mr. Nilesh Mohata as Managing Directors are as under:-

a) Bxpenses:- Travelling, Food, Hotel Stay, Conveyance, Travel Tnsutance and Mobile Expenses
shall paid as actual basis apart from the remuneration if he visits (o any city of India as well as
Outside India for the company’s work.

b) Performance Bonus:- Apart from Remuneration / Salary and Expenses, the specific amount as
performance bonus will be payable to him based on the certain performance criteria and such
other parameters as may be considered appropriate from time to time, evaluated by the Board or
a committee thereof duly authorized in this behalf and will be payable annually at the discretion
of the Board only.

¢) Minimum Remuneration:-Where in any financial year during the tenure of Managing Director,
the Company has made no profits or its profils are inadequate, the Company shall pay to the
Managing Dircctor, the above salary / remuneration and perquisites not exceeding the ceiling
limits prescribed in Schedule V of the Companies Act. 2013 as Minimum Remuneration, If
managing Director does not want any remuneration / salary for any specific period then he has to
give writien intimation {o the Board of Dircctors of the company with a specific reason for the
same.

d) Other Benefits: - Apart from the aforesaid remuneration, the Managing Director shall be
entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred in connection with the business of the Company.
The Managing Director shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board
of Directors or Committees thereof,

¢) Other Terms:- Subject to the control, supcrvision and directions of the Board of Directors and
subject to the provisions of the Act, the Managing Director shall have the general conduct and
management of the business and affairs of the Company but not limited to what is stated in the
Agreement between the Managing Director and the Company.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for
payment of remuneration mentioned above to Mr. Nilesh Suresh Mohata, notwithstanding that
such remuneration may exceed 11% (Eleven percent) of net profit being the limit specified under
Section 197, 198 and Schedule V of the Act calculated in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally authorized
to take all steps for giving effect to the aforesaid resolution including filing of the necessary forms
with the Registrar of Companies.”

APPOINTMENT OF MR.PRASHANT KISANLAL BHAIVA AS CHAIRMAN AND
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if though fit, to pass with er without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT -

(i

(ii)

in accordance with Sections 164, 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act. 2013 and Schedule V to the Act, Mr. Prashant Kisanlal Bhaiya, be
and is hereby appointed as Chairman & Whole-Time Director of the company for a period
of five years commencing from 01.10.2023 and ending on 30.09.2028, on the terms and
conditions tabled before the Board of Directors of the Company and at remuneration of
Rs. 36.00,000/- per annum (Rs. Thirty Six Lakhs per annum), draft whereol was laid on the
table of the meeting and initialed by the chairman of the meeting as a mark of identification.

approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration mentioned
above 1o Mr. Prashant Kisanlal Bhaiya, notwithstanding that such remuneration may
exceed 11% (Eleven percent) of net profit being the limit specified under Section 197. 198
and Schedule V of the Act calculated in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013,

Mr. Nilesh Suresh Mohata, Director of the company, be and is hereby authorised to
prepare, sign and file with the concerned Registrar of Companies with the prescribed filing
fee, the following documents: (a) along with a certified copy of the foregoing resolution for
regisiration of the resolution as required under Section 117 of the Companies Act, 2013,
within thirty days of the passing of the resolution; (b} Form DIR 12 to give effect 1o the
above resolution™

(b mshady
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APPOINTMENT OF MR. TUSHAR RAMESH MOHATA AS WHOLE TIME
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT -

in accordance with Sections 164, 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule V to the Act. Mr, Tushar Ramesh Mohata, be
and is hereby appointed as Whole-Time Director of the company for a period of five years
commencing from 01.10.2023 and ending on 30.09.2028, on the terms and conditions
tabled before the Board of Directors of the Company and at remuneration of Rs. 36,00.000/-
per annum (Rs. Thirty Six Lakhs per annum), draft whereof was laid on the table of the
meeling and initialed by the chairman of the meeting as a mark of identification.

approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration mentioned
above o Mr. Tushar Ramesh Mohala, notwithstanding that such remuneration may exceed
11% (Eleven percent) of net profit being the limit specified under Section 197. 198 and
Schedule V of the Act calculated in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Mr. Nilesh Suresh Mohata, Director of the company, be and is hereby authorised to prepare,
sign and [ile with the concemed Registrar of Companies with the preseribed filing fee, the
following documents: (a) along with a certitied copy of the foregoing resolution for registration
of the resolution as required under Section 117 of the Companies Act, 2013, within thirty days
of the passing of the resolution; (b) Form DIR 12 to give elfecet to the above resolution™

BORROWING POWERS OF THE BOARD UNDER SECTION 180(1) (C)

To consider and il though fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable
provisions, if any. of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force, and the Articles of Association of the Company. consent of the
Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company, to borrow any
sum or sums of money from time to time at its discretion, for the purpose of the business of the
Company, from any one or more Banks, Financial Institutions and other Persons, Firms, Bodies
Corporate, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the monies already
borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers

U
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in the ordinary course of business) may, at any time, exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share
capital of the Company and its free reserves (that is to say reserves not set apart for any specific
purpose), subject to such aggregate borrowings not exceeding the amount which is Rs.
200.00,00,000/- crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only) over and above the aggregate of the
paid-up share capital of the Company and its free reserves (that is to say reserves not set apart
for any specific purpose) and that the Board be and is hereby empowered and authorised to
arrange or fix the terms and conditions of all such monies to be borrowed from tite to time as
to interest, repayment, security or otherwise as it may, in its absolute discretion, think fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THA' for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board
be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary, proper, or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty, doubt that
may arise in respect of the horrowing(s) aforesaid and further to do all such acts, deeds and
things and o execute all documents and writings as may be necessary, proper, desirable or
expedient 1o give effect to this resolution.”

APPROVAL CREATION OF SECURITY INTEREST ON THE PROPERTIES OF
THE COMPANY BOTH PRESENT AND FUTURE IN FAVOUR OF LENDERS.

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 including any siatutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereol, for the time being in force, and the Articles of Association of the
Company. consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company for creation of charge / mortgage / pledge / hypothecation / security in addition to
existing charge / mortgage / pledge / hypothecation / security, in such form and manner and
with such ranking and at such time and on such terms as the Board may determine, on all or
any of the moveable and / or immovable properties, tangible or intangible assets of the
Company, both present and future and / or the whole or any part of the undertaking(s) of the
Company, as the case may be in favour of the banks/financial institutions, Lender(s), Agent(s)
and Trustee(s), for securing the borrowings availed / to be availed by the Company by way of
loan(s) (in foreign currency and / or rupee currency) and securities (comprising fully / partly
convertible debentures and/or non convertible debentures with or without detachable or
nondetachable warrants and / or secured premium notes and / or floating rate notes / bonds or
other debt instruments), issued / to be issued by the Company to be availed by various Units
of the Company. from time to time, subject to the limits approved under Section 180(1)(¢) of
the Act together with interest at the respective agreed rales, additional interest, compound
interest in case of default, accumulated interest, liquidated damages, commitment charges,
premia on prepayment, remuneration of the Agent(s) / Trusiee(s). premium (if any) on
redemption, all other costs. charges and expenses, including any increase as a result of
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devaluation / revaluation / fluctuation in the rates of exchange and all other monies pavable by

the Company in terms of the Loan Agreement(s), Debenture Trust Deed(s) or any other
document, entered into / 10 be entered into between the Company and the Lender(s) / Agent(s)
/ Trustee(s) / State Government(s) / Agency(ies) representing various state government and/or
other agencies etc. in respect of the said loans / borrowings / debentures / securities and
containing such specific terms and conditions and covenants in respect of enforcement of
security as may be stipulated in that behalf and agreed to between the Board and the Lender(s)
/ Agent(s) / Trustee(s) / State Government(s) / Agency(ics) upto the limits of Rs. Rs.
200,00,00,000/- crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the sccurities to be created by the Company as aforesaid may
rank prior / pati passu / subservient with / to the mortgages and /or charges already created or
to be created in future by the Company or in such other manner and ranking as may be thought
expedient by the Board and as may be agreed to between the concemned parties.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board
be and is hereby authorised to finalise, settle, and execute such documents / deeds / writin gs/
papers / agreements as may be required and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it
may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question,
difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to creating mortgages / charges as aforesaid.”

APPROVAL FOR MAKING INVESTMENTS GIVE LOAN AND GURANTTEES
UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013.

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
reselution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded
ta the Board of Directors in terms of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Board of Direclors be and is hereby suthorised, subject to the approval of the Reserye
Bank of India. if any, and other applicable Rules, Regulations, Guidelines (including any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof {or the time being in force) and such conditions
as may be prescribed by any of the concerned authorities, notwithstanding that the aggregate
loans and guarantees lo any bodies corporate and persons and investment in securities of any
bodies corporate exceeds the limits specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the applicable rules, circulars or clarifications thereunder:

(a) to invest/acquire from time to time by way of subscription, purchase, conversion or
otherwise Equity Shares. Preference Shares, Debentures (whether convertible or non-
convertibie) or any other financial instruments of one or more bodies corporate, whether in
India or outside, which may or may not be subsidiary(ies) of the Company as the Board may
think fit, in pursuance of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any ordinance or
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), to the extent of the
following limits:
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Investments into Subsidiaries and other Bodies Corporate: Rs. 200,00,00,000/- crores (Rupees
Two Hundred Crores only).

(b) to make/give from time to time any loan or loans to anybody or bodies corporate, whether
in India or outside, which may or may not be subsidiary(ies) of the Company or 1o any persons
as the Board may think fit, in pursuance of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including
any ordinance or statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) to
the extent of the following limits:

Loans to Subsidiaries, other Bodies Corporate or Persons: Rs. 200,00,00,000/- crores (Rupees
T'wo Hundred Crores only).

(¢) give from time to time any guarantee(s) and/or provide any security to any person(s). any
Body Corporate. Bank, Financial Institutions or any other institution in India or outside in
respect of or against any loans to or to sccure any financial arrangement of any nature by.
any other person(s), any Body(ies) Corporate, whether in India or outside, which may or
may not be subsidiary(ies) of the Company, as the Board may think fit, in pursuance of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any ordinance or statutory modification
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) to the extent of the following limits:

Guarantees against Loans/Financial arrangements in favour of Subsidiaries, other Bodies
Corporate and Persons: Rs. 200,00,00.000/- crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only).

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to
the Board including any Committee of Directors, read with Companies (Meetings of Board and
its powers) Rules, 2014 and Section 186 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, 1o give any loan to or guarantee or provide any security on behalf of, or acquire securities
of. the Wholly Owned Subsidiaries of the Company, for such sums as may be decided by
Board/Committee of Directors as permitted or subject to the provisions specified therein."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to agree, make, accept and finalize all such terms,
condition(s), modification(s) and alteration(s) as it may deem fit including the terms and
conditions within the above limits upto which such investments in securities/loans/ guarantees,
that may be given or made, as may be determined by the Board thereof, including with the
power lo transfer/dispose of the investments so made, from time to time, and the Board is also
hereby authorized to resolve and settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in
regard to such investments, loans. guarantees and security and to finalize and execute all
agreements, documents and writings and to do all acts, deeds and things in this connection and
incidental as the Board in its absolute discretion may deem {it without being required to seck
any turther consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that they
shall be deemed to have been given approval thereto expressly by the authority of this
resolution.”
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CHANGE OF MAIN OBJECTS OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the alteration to the existing Object
Clause of the Memorandum of Association, with a view to carry on business more economically
and more efficiently and to abandon its existing main objects specified in the memorandum as
under

The MAIN OBIECT CLAUSE 3 (A) of the Memorandum of Association be altered by adding the following
new maim objeets as Clause 1 23 4 56 7 and 8 appearing under the sub - heading “THE MAIN OBJECTS OF
THE COMPANY TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION:

1.

To carry on the businesses related to Agro manufacturing, Processing, preserving, Blending,
packing, bottling, Extracting, refining, Crushing, marketing, importing. exporting, producing,
buying. selling, dealing and also work as trader, buyer, seller, importer, exporter, agent, dealer,
consultants, processor, producer, packer and Repacket of oil including Rice Bran Oil. Palm Oil,
Edible Oil, Non- Edible Oil, Crude Vegetable Ol either by physical chemical process, expeller
process or Manual Process and its by products from Soyabean, Corn, Rice Bran. Cotion cakes.
mustard cakes and seeds, Ground Nuts, Cotton Seeds, Linseeds, Caster Seeds, Till Rape Seeds,
Sunflower Seeds, Kurdi Seeds, Tubma Seeds, Mango Seed. Sal seed. Neem Seed , Watermelon
Seeds, Linseeds, Arisceds, and Copra, any other oil seeds and oil cakes, Soya meal, Edible Soya
Flour, Full fat and defatted soya, Manures brans, Flowers & Food Products. Textured profeins
concentrates, protein isolates, soaps, Glycerine & allied products such as Lecitine, De-oiled Rice

Bran (DORB) etc.

To carry on trade or business of manufacture, production, purchase. sale, import, export, binder
and generally deal in all type of adhesive products and other products such as gum, binder. Glu.
chemicals (natural and artificial) und all compounds. varnishes and in adhesive tapes, paper tapes,
cello tapes, cloth tapes, polyester and electrical tapes, stationery tapes, BOPP tapes, rayon tapes,
laminated tapes, masking tapes, PVC adhesives tapes, mylar and other film tapes, nylon tapes.
aluminium foil tapes, medical tapes and plastic flexibles, adhesive and other products used in

iron ore and steel manufacturing units.
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To carry on trade or business as manufacture, production, purchase, sale, importer, exporter,
supplier, trader, broker, agent, packer, stockiest, distributor, dealer and generally deal in all types
of FMCG Products including Cleaning Products. Home Care Products, Skin Care Products,
Beauty Products, Health Care Products, Washing Powder, Washing Bar and Soaps, Washing
Liquids, Floor Cleaning Products, Bath Soaps, Bath Liquids and Shampeo, Conditioners, Hair
and Skin Care Products, Personal Care Products, Toilet Cleaners in any forms, Bath Products,
Hand Samitizers, speciality polymers and chemicals used in detergent and other industrics,
Cleaning products for all types of Utensils, detergents. toiletries and cosmetics, essential oils etc.
and all types and kind of FMCG products.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business to manufacture, produce, refine, process,
formulate, buy. sell, import. export or otherwise to deal in ethyl alcohol. ethanol, biodiesel fuel,
biofuels such as ethanol, Bio-Disel, Bio-CNG, Bio-Hydrogen, Bio-Ammonia including also By
products such as CO2, DDGS and all other fuel products and by products during manufacturing
of Bio fuels and Bio gas etc. for selling to oil marketing companies, chemical companies,
pharmaceutical companies and all other companies; to buy, sell or trade all above mentioned
fuels in any form through fuel pumps / stations either sefting up owned pumps / stations or
through distributors, joint ventures with others or by any other available means or set up.

To carry on the business of producers. refiners, processors, manufacturers, buyers. scllers,
distributors, importers, exporters, traders, agents, stockists and to market and supply all types of
sugar, sugarcanes & high starch agro products, sweeteners, glucose, Protein extracted products
from Rice, Corn, Millets, Pulses and all other commodities having starch contain ete, Captive &
Co-Gen Power Generation. agro based products, ethanol, alcohol, electricity, carbon,
hydrocarbons, liquid or gascous petroleum and petroleum products, minerals and the products or
the bye-products thereof or its feed stocks or which may be derived, produced, prepared,
developed, compounded, made or manufactured there from and substances obtained by mixing
any of the foregoing with other substances and any and all kinds. types, purposes. grades, forms
and formulations of alcohol products including rectified spirit, Potable Alcohol, Wine, and other

alcoholic brewages and to put to commercial use and otherwise deal in any manner in all or any
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of them and their allicd products and materials, and for this purpose establish, purchase, acquire,
own, design, engincer, fabricate, build, alter. improve, operate, manage, maintain, repair, buy and
sell refineries, pipelines, buildings, plants, equipment, facilities and outlets {or the production,
refining, processing, storage, supply, transportation and distribution of all types of sugarcanes
and agro based products, including those referred to hereinabove and derivatives thereof, whether
liquid, solid or gaseous. and alcohol & power of all kinds and to provide consultancy in all

respects of all or any of the aforesaid.

To carry on the businesses as Trading, manufacturing, Processing, preserving, Blending, packing.
bottling, Extracting, refining, Crushing, marketing, importing, exporting, producing, buying,
selling, dealing and also work as trader, buyer, seller, importer, exporter, agent, dealer,
consultants, processor, producer, packer and Repacker for all types of food products, all types of
food grains, all types of seeds, all types of namkeen and farsaan products, all types of spices and
agro commodities, and all kinds of varieties of fruits, dry - fruits, foods, health (oods, protein
foods, food products and other eatables, bakery products and confectionery items such as breads.
biscuits, sweets, pizza, papad, cakes, pastries. cookies, walers. foodstuffs, canned fruits,
sweeleners, all types of Vegetables, all types of Agricultural and Semi Agricultural produets such
as cash crops. food grains, sceds, pulses, herbal products, Horticultural and all lypes of agro
products, Dairy Products, Dehydrated Fruits, Roasted & Flavored Nuts, other edible nuts, Fruit
Jams, Fruit Pulp, Fruit Drinks, Chocolates, Crystallized and Glazed Fruits, Popcorns, Candied
Fruits & Vegetables, squashes, syrups, soft drinks, milk and milk products and beverages etc.

To carry on the business as Trader, manufacturers, assemblers, processors. producers, suppliers,
repairers, purchasers, sellers, importers, exporters, makers, fabricators, packers, re-packers and
dealers in all batteries, stationary batteries. starting batterics, storage batteries, lead acid batteries.
lithium batleries, traction batteries, alkaline batteries, dry batteries, button batteries, solar power
batteries, mini batterics, emergency light batteries, batteries for all types of electrical vehicles,
dry cclls batteries, battery plates, battery separators, battery containers, cells lead and other

batterics used in or required for industrial, transport, electrical vehicles, commercial and
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consumptive purpose, their components, parts, ingredients, substances, systems, consumable
accessories or fittings including battery plates. cases, wires, knobs, accessories, distilled water,
armature and armature winding, electrical wires and accessories, electrical motors, generators,
Invertors, DG sets, accumulators, battery chargers, relays, transformers, auto transformers,
electrical switches, plugs, sockets, circuit breakers, actuators, connectors, measuring instruments,

multimeters and multi testers, electrical connectors and automobile parts.

To carry on the business as manufacturing, Trader, assemblers, processors, producers, suppliers,
repairers, purchasers, sellers, importers, exporters, makers, [abricators, stockicst and dealers of
all types of vehicles such as automobile, motor cars, auto, motor buses, omnibuses, motor lorries,
station wagons, motor trucks, motor cyeles, scoolers, jeeps, trolleys, trailers, buses, motor vans,
regular vehicles, electric vehicles, ethanol vehicles, commercial vehicles, assisted by means of
petrol, diesel oil, powering oil, ethanol, spirit, gas, vapour, electricity, battery, solar energy.
animal, manual labour or any other powers: and also carry business as Trader, assemblers,
processors, producers, suppliers, repairers, purchasers, sellers, importers, exporters, makers,
fabricators, stockiest and dealers of all types of vehicle spare parts and components, their
ingredients, substances, systems, consumable tools and accessories or fittings; and also provide
afer sales service for all types of motor vehicles of all kinds such as servicing. repairing and
maintenance of vehicles of every description.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board
be and is hereby authorised to finalise, settle, and execute such documents / deeds / Writings /
papers / agreements as may be required and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it
may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question,
difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to creating mortgages / charges as aforesaid.”

FOR RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

NILESH SURESH MOHATA
DIRECTOR
DIN: 02374561

Qs

“Tovazae
PRASHANT KISANLAL BHAIYA
DIRECTOR
DIN: 02374524

PLACE: NAGPUR

DATE:
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled o appoint a proxy Lo attend and
vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the company.

2, The proxy form o be valid must be lodged with the company at its registered office not less
than 48 hours before the time scheduled for the mecting.

3.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companics Act, 2013 in respect of
Itemno. 34567891011 and 12 as set out above is annexed hereto.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the following Explanatory Statements
set out all the material facts related to the business specified in the accompanying Notice.

Item No. 4

(a)

(b)

The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any, in respect of each items of—
(1) Bvery director and the manager, if any;

NIL
(it  Every other key managerial personnel;

NIL

(iii) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses (1) and (if);

NIL,

Any other information and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thereon.

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is presently Rs. 15,00.00.000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crores
only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 11/- (Rupees Ten only) each,
In view of the Company’s plans to increase its Capital base with intention to expand the business activity
it is proposed to merease the Authorized share capital of the Company to Rs. 24,00.00.000/- (Rs. Twenty
Four Crores Only) divided into 2,40,00,000 (Two Crores Forty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rs. Ten
only) each. The proposed incerease of the Authorized Capital of the Company requires the approval of the
members in the General Meeting, Consequent upon increase in the Authorized Capital of the Company,
it’s Memorandum and Articles of Association will require alteration. so as to reflect Lo inerease in Share
Capital.

The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.
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(a)  The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, il any, in respect of each items of—
(i)  Lvery director and the manager, if any:
NIL
(i1} Every other key managerial personnel;
NIL
(iii) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses ( i) and (#);
NIL

(¢)  Any other information and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thereon.

The Board in its meeting held on cangidered and approved a bonus issue of 2 (Two)
Equity share for every Equity share held as on a ‘record date’ to be determined by the Board.

Increase in the Paid Up capital of the Company are subject to the approval of Members in
terms of Sections 63 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as well as
any other applicable statutory and regulatory approvals.

Accordingly, this resolution seeks the approval of Members for capitalization of the amount
standing to the credit of free reserves and for issue of bonus shares.

The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.
ftem No. 6
(a)  Thenature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any. in respect of each items of—
(1)  Every director and the manager, if any;
NIL
(i)  Every other key managerial personnel;
NIL
(iif) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses (/) and ( if);
NIL

(b)  Any other nformation and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thereon.
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The Company has received notice in writing from members of the company u/s 160 of the
Companies Act 2013 signifying their intention to propose Ms. Rajnandini T ammnay Bhaiya (DIN
No 10259615) as Director of the Company.
The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.
Item No. 7
(a)  The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any, in respect ot each items of-—
(1)  Every director and the manager. if any;
NIL
(i)  Every other key managerial personnel;
NIL
(if)) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses (i) and (i),

NIL

(b)  Any other information and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thereon.

In accordance with the provisions of section 2(19), 164, 196, 197 and Section 203 and other applicable
provisions approval of members is required for Appointment of Mr.Nilesh Suresh Mohata as Managing
Director of the Company with effect from 30.09.2023 as per the terms and conditions decided mutually
by the Board.

The Company has received notice in writing from members of the company u/s 160 of the
Companies Act 2013 signifying their intention to propose Nilesh Suresh Mohata ( DIN:
02374561) as Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.

Item No. 8

(@)  The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any, in respect of each items of—
(1)  Every director and the manager, if'any;

NIL
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{it)  Every other key managenial personnel;
NIL

(ili) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses (7) and (i):

NIL

Any other information and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the itemy of business and to take decision thereon.

In accordance with the provisions of section 2(19), 164, 196, 197 and Section 203 and other applicable
provisions approval of members is required for Appointment of Mr. Prashant Kisanlal Bhaiya as
Chairman and Whole Time Director of the Company with effect from 30.09.2023 as per the terms and
conditions decided mutually by the Board.

The Comipany has received notice in writing from members of the company w's 160 of the
Companies Act 2013 signifying their intention to propose Prashant Kisanlal Bhaiva ( DIN:
02374524) as Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.

Item No. 9

(a)

(b)

The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any. in respect of each items of—
(1) Every director and the manager. il any;
NIL
(i1)  Every other key managerial personnel;
NIL
(i) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses (i) and (if);
NIL

Any other information and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thereon.

In accordance with the provisions of section 2(19). 164. 196, 197 and Section 203 and other applicable
provisions approval of members is required for Appointment of Mr. Tushar Ramesh Mohata as Whole
Time Director of the Company with effect from 30.09.2023 as per the terms and conditions decided
mutually by the Board.
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The Company has received notice in writing from members of the company w's 160 of the
Companies Act 2013 signifying their intention to propose Tushar Ramesh Mohata ( DIN:
05171307) as Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.
Ttem No. 10
(a)  The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any, in respect of each items of —
(i)  Every director and the manager. if any;
NIL
(it)  Every other key managerial personnel;
NIL
(i) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses (i) and (i7);

NIL

(b}  Any other information and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thereon.

The provisions of Section 180(1) (c) of the Companies Act 2013, provide that the Board of
Directors of a Company shall exercise the powers to borrow money, where the money to be
borrowed, together with the money alréady borrowed by the Company will exceed aggregate of
its paid-up share capital and frec reserves, aparl from temporary loans oblained from the
Companies Bankers in the ordinary course business only with the consent of Members by special
resolution,

It is therefore proposed to seek the approval of the Members 1o the aggregate borrowings not
exceeding the amount which is Rs. 200,00,00,000/- crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only)

The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.

Item No. 11
(@)  The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any, in respect of each items of—

(iv) Every director and the manager. if any;

NIL
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(v)  Every other key managerial personnel;
NIL
{vi) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses () and (if);

Any other information and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thereon.

The provisions of Section 180(1) (a) of the Companies Act 2013, provide that the Board of
Directors of a Company shall exercise the powers for creation of such pledges, mortgages and/or
charges on all or any of the immovable or movable propertics of the Company wheresoever
situated present and/or future, including any or all the shares held by the com pany, lo secure the
repayments of any loans availed or to be availed of, or any debentures issued or to be issucd by
the Company and also to secure payment of interest thereon any charges or expenses relating
thereto or arising from the availing of loans orissue of debentures and that the said mortgages
or charges be in favor of the lenders / debentures holders and / or trustees of the lenders /
debentures holders in any manner as may be thought fit by the Board of Directors ofthe Company
in the ordinary course of business only with consent of shareholders by special resolution.

The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.

ltermn No. 12

(a)

(b)

The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any, in respect of each items of—
(i) Bvery director and the manager, if any;
NIL.

(i)  Every other key managerial personnel;
NIL

(i) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses (#) and (ii);
NIL

Any other information and facts that may enable members to understand the meaning. scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thereon.

In terms of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 and rules made thereunder,
no Company shall directly or indircetly, without prior approval by means of special resolution
passed at a general meeting. give any loan to any person or other body corporate or give
guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person
and acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise the securities of any other body
corporate. exceeding 60 percent of its paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium
account or one hundred percent of ifs free rescrves and securities premium account, whichever
is more.
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Hence, consent of the Members is being sought by way of a special resolution to make investment
or to give loan/guarantee or provide security to other body corporate upto : Rs, 200,00.00.000/-
crores (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only) in excess ol limits specified under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, as sel out at item No.11 of'this Notice.

The Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.
Ttem No. 13
(@) The nature of concern or interest, financial or otherwise, if any. in respect of each items of—

(i} Every director and the manager. it any;
NIL

(i)  Every other key managerial personnel;
NIL

(iii) Relatives of the persons mentioned in sub-clauses (i) and (if);
NIL

(b)  Any other information and facts (hat may cnable members to understand the meaning, scope and
implications of the items of business and to take decision thercon.

The Directors have decided to add some activities in its main objects to increase the scope of business of
the Company and to include objects of its subsidiaries in its main objects.

Board recommends the Resolution to be passed by the members.

FOR RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Owsholy

NILESH SURESH MOHATA
DIRECTOR
DIN: 02374561 DIN: 02374524

% =,
PRASHANT KISANLAL BHATIY A
DIRECTOR
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Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant 1o section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014/

RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: - U011 12ZMII2008PTC188449
Registered Office: - Bhaiya Building, Anaj Bazar, Itwari, Nagpur- 440002 MI[ [N

15th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, SATURDAY, 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 11.00

A.M.:
Name of the Member (s): g
Registered Address
Contact I F-mail 1d: I
Tolie No/ Client ID : DP 11D: |
I"'We. being (he member (5) of ..............0... shares of the above named company. herchy
appoint:
l. | Name: | Email Id
Address: Signature
or [ailing him:
2. [ Name: Email Id _
Address: ) Signature
or failing him:
3. | Name: Email [d |
Address: Signature R R

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and en mv/our behalf at the said Annual

veneral meeling of the company. to be held on Saturday. 30th September. 2023 at 11.00 am. at




the Registered Office of the Company situated at Nagpur and at any adjournment thereof in res pect

ot guch resolutions as are indicated below:

‘ Resolution No. Resolution Vote

‘ | For ' Against

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Adoptuon  of  Annual Reporl-, Audited

Financial Stalements. Board Report and

Report of Auditor for the vear ended 31st
3 Mareh, 2023.

I=d

To appoint M/s. BORKAR &
MUZUMDAR CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS, JALGAON PARTNER
CA VINOD AGRAWAL as Statutory
Auditors of the Company

3. To ratily the remuneration payable to the |
Cost Auditor of the Company for the
financial year 2023-24

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1. ' To Increasc in Authorized Capital of the
company.

[‘_J

[ssue of Bonus Shares

Ll

Appointment Of Women Direclor Ms.
Rajnandini Tanmay Bhaiya

4. Appointment Of Mr, Nilesh Suresh Mohata
As Managing Director Of The Company.

¥ Appomtment  Of  Mr.Prashant  Kisanlal
Bhaiva As Chairman  And  Wholelime
Director Of The Company |
6. Appointment  Of Mr. Tushar Ramesh
Mohata As Whole Time Director Of The
Company
7 Borrowing Powers Of The Board Under
Section 180(1) (C)

8. Approval Creation OF Security Interest On
The Properties Of The Company Both
Present And Future In Favour Of Lenders. e




0. Approval For Making Investments Give
Loan And Guranttees Under Scetion 186 OFf
, The Companies Act 2013

10. Change Of Main Objects Of The Company

Signed this................. A s snsssas 2023

Signawure of shareholder. ... ' Alfix

Revenue
Stamp of
Rs. 1/-
................................. f

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
NOTES :

® This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours hefore the commencement
of the Mecting,

* A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members upto and not exceeding [illy and holding n
the aggregate not nore than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, a
Member holding more than ten percent, of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voling rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such persan shall not act as proxy

lor any other person or Member.

It is optional to put a “Tick” in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the
Box. I you leave the *For” ar “Against” Column blank against any or all Resolutions, YOur proxy
will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.




ATTENDANCE SLIP
RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U01112MH2008PTC188449

15th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, SATURDAY, 30"™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT
11.00 A.M.

‘ REGISTERED FOLIO NO. /DP ID NO. OF SHARES HELD
NO./CLIENT ID NO.:

I/we certify that | am a registered sharcholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the
Company and hereby record my/our presence at the said Annual General Mecting of the
Company, at the repistered Office of the Company situated at Bhaiya Building, Anaj Bazar, [twari,

Nagpur— 440002, Maharashtra, India on Saturday, 30th September. 2023 at 11.00 a.m.

Member's/Proxy's name in Block Lelters Member's/Proxy's Signature

Note:
® Please fill up the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

» Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting.

 The Map to reach the AGM venue is attached.
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RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN (UDT112MH2008PTC188449)
Fé[@iya B_uut_iing, Anaj Bazar, ftwari, Nagpur - 440002

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To.
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 14" Annual Report on the business and operations
o[ the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2023.

E Extract of the annual return

The extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT — 9 forming parl ol the Board's report as
attached as per ANNEXURE - A

2. Number of meetings of the Board

The Beard of Directors met Nine (9) times as detailed below:

z
=

Date )

06.04.2022 :
05.05.2022 ‘
30.06.2022 .
06.07.2022 ;
08.09,2022 ’
29.09,2022
15.01.2022
14.02.2022
20.03.2023

=

IR =N ESp

)

(P }

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢) of sub-section (3) ol Section 1234
of the Companies Act, 2013, —

The Directors state that -

(a) i the preparation of the annual accounts. the applicable accounting standards had been
lollowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures:

(b)  the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company al the end of the financial year und ol the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(¢)  the dircetors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance ol adequarte
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act Tor safeguarding the
assets of the company and [or preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularitics:

[ ed N,




4,

LN

|

.

12,

(d)  the direetors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and

(e} the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Details in respect of frauds reported by auditors under sub=scction {/2) of Section 143 other
than those which are reportable to the Central Government. Nil

Lxplanations or Comments by the Board on cvery qualifications. reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by the Auditor in his report. Nil.

Particulars ol Loans. Guarantees or Invesiments under section 186
(1)  Particulars of Loans given: Ni
(i1} Particulars of Guarantee given or Security Provided: Nil

(iti) Particutars of Investment made Nil

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with relaied
parties referred 1o in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 mcluding
cerlain arms length transactions under third provise therelo is disclosed in Form No. AOC -
2 - ANNEXURE - B

State of Company’s affairs

The Company is dealing in manufacturing of Rice Bran Qil.

During the year under report the companies gross revenue was 697.75 crores..

Amounts proposed to carry 1o reserves Nil

In view of strengthening the net worth of the Company. Directors do not recommend an
dividend during the year under report.

Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company which
have oceurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the (Inancial
statements rclate and the date of the report. Nil

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
(A) Conservation of energy:

(1)  the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

(i)  the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy

(i) the capital investment on energy conservation cyuipments:
The Company is keen and taking maximum efforts to minimize the cost of Electrieity o
bare minimum




{BY Technology absorption:

(i)

the efforts made towards technology absorption: N.A

(i) reduction. product

the benefits derived like product improvement. cosl
development or import substitution N.A

(iiiy in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year)- N.A

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

the details of technology imported.

the year of import;

whether the technology been fully absorbed;

if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place. and the
reasons thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Rescarch and Development. N.A

{C) Foreign exchange earnings and Quigo:

Earnings: Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. Nil lacs)
Qutgo: Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. Nil lacs)

13, Statement indicating development and implementation of a Risk Management Policy for the
Company including identification therein of elements of risk. if any. which in the opinion of
the Board may threaten the existence of the Company. N.A

14,  Details about the policy developed and implemented by the Company on Corporate Social

responsibility initiatives taken during the year AS PER ANNEXURL [ to this report.

Sr, [Name of the | Remuneration Nature of | Qualifications % ol [ Name ol the
No.| Employee, | received, Date |Employment & - equity | Direclor Manager
Designation. of (Contractual | Experience. |shares held | who is relative of
Age Commencement or Last (together | the emplovee
of BPmployment | otherwise) | employment with
held spouse and
dependent
. _children) |
. |NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL INIL
2. . .
3 | _ _
5. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company [as per Rule & (3)(1) of

Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014]




Particulars 20222023 20212022 |

L. - ) (Rs. In lacs) | (Rs. Inlacs)
Income _ 70640.11 5846‘).511;
LCxpenditure _ 6871241 57615.20)
Profit / (Loss) before tax 1927.70| 854.30
Provision for tax _ |
- Current Tax 386.84 187.90
- Deferred Tax - _ 71.97| __ Nil|
Profit / (Loss) after tax 1468.88 | 666.41|

1 6.

17,

19,

Changes in the nature of business, if'any [as per Rule 8 (5)(ii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules.
2014] Nil

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or ribunals
impacting the going concern status and company's operations in [uture [as per Rule 8 (3)1vil)
ol Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014] Nil

Details of’ Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies [as per Rule 8 (1) and Rule 8
(3)(iv) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] NIL

Performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries. associates and joint venture
companies included in the consolidated financial statement. [as per Rule 8 (1) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20147 Nil

Deposits - NIL

(A) The details relating to deposits. covered under Chapter V of the Act.- [as per Rule 8
(5)(v) ol Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(a) accepted during the year,

(b) remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year:

(¢} whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or pavment of interesi
thereon during the year and if so. number of such cases and the wotal amount
involved-

(i)  atthe beginning of the year;
(ii) maximum during the year;
(i) at the end of the year;

(B) The details of deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter ¥
of the Act; [as per Rule 8 (5)(vi) of Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014,

Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to section 139 and rules framed there under as amended from time (o lme (he
Comparny hereby appoints BORKAR & MUZUMDAR CHARTLRED ACCOLIN | ANTS.
JALGAON PARTNER CA VINOD AGRAWAL as Auditors of the Company o hold olfice
as statutory auditors with respect to the casual vacancy created by resignation of previous

Auditors GIRISH N. MUNDADA & CO for the inancial year 01,04,2022 10 31.03 2023

"”\*“-“.-‘E?.{Jr.h ir *
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Lad

Place: NAGPUR
Date: 08.09.2023

and at such remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Board of Dircctors ol the
Company with the Auditors.”

Details regarding Share Capital

(A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights [ As per Rule 4 (4) of Companies (Share

Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 NIL

(B) Issue ol sweal equily shares [As per Rule § (13) of Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014. NIL

(C)  Issue of employee stock aptions [As per Rule 12 (9) of Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014, NIL

(D) Provision of money by company [or purchase ol its own shares by employees or by
trustees for the benelit of employees [As per Rule 16 (4) of Companies (Share Capital
and Debentures) Rules, 2014, NIL

Details of changes in Directors or KMP's [as per Rule 8 (5)(iil) of Companies { Accounts)
Rules, 2014] NIL

Details of establishment of Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees |as per Section 177
(1] —=N.A

Acknowledgements

The Directors of your Company take this opportunity to express their deep sense of gratitude
to the Bankers of the Company. Central Government and other local bodies far their continued
support. The Directors express their appreciation for the support given and the contribution
made by the employees lor the working of the Company

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRI CTORS,
FOR RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

PRASHANT KISANLAT, BITATY A
DIRECTOR
DIN; (02374524

Undlalg
NILESH SURESTT MOHTA
DIRICTOR

02374501



ANNEXLRE ]

For the Ninancial year 2021-2022 for the firsttime CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOSIBILITY.
Company formed a CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOSIBILITY COMMITTILE which
eomprised of following Directors.

- i — —————

‘Sr.No | Name DIN Ne, e
01 PRASHANT KISANLAL BHAIYA 02374524 |
02 | NILESH SURESH MOHTA — 02374561

03 TUSHAR RAMESH MOHATA gsizioy

The Committee had two meetings during the year under report on 25.06.2021 and 25,03 2022.

Board hereby informed that Calculation for CSR is as follows

0l Profit for year 2018-2019 Rs.37160158.00
02 Profit for year 2019-2020 Rs.62934050.00
03 | Profit for year 2020-2021 Rs. 71477573.00

Total | Rs. 57190394.00

Er‘*m_ Net Profit for financial ycar_ _T Amount of Net Prolit

Average Net Profit - 57190594.00/3= Rs. 1.90.63.531.96
2% of Average Net Profit Rs. 11,43,811.88 is available for CSR expenditure.

Directors had spent an Amount of Rs. 11.43.812/- under CORPORATL. SOCIAL
RESPOSIBILITY for physically handicapped persons. The Project was undertaken al
Chitrakut in association with Jagadpuru Rambhadracharya Viklang Vishwavidyala g duly
Registered and eligible Trust,

Trust is widely into the field of training and education of physically handicapped persons with following
ohjectives

To ensure greater participation of disabled in higher & professional education by providing disabled
friendly campus, class rooms and courses in order to prepare students of strong character enriched

wilh traditional and modern knowledge.

Provide boarding, lodging and essential requirements to disabled students to facilitate them for
better accessibility in higher education.

Explore suitable placement for the educated disabled graduates in public & privale sector
enlerprises.

To prepare Lxpertise/Manpower to cater the needs of disability sector,

Promote disabled persons spiritually, socially and economically by providing suitable edueation Lo
bring them to the main stream.
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ANNEXURE - B

Form No. A0C-2
(Pursuant to davse (1} of sub section (3] of section 134 of the Acr and Rule #02) of the Companies {Bccounis) Bules, 2014
Form for disclasure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered fnto by the company with related parties referred to in sub-scition (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 induding cartain

arms length transactions under third proviso thersto

. Detalls of contiacks or arrangements or transacfions not at arm's length basis NIL
Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's lenath basis
sl | Name(s) of the related party and nature | Nature of contracts / arrangements / ! Buration of the contracts / | salient terms aithe | Dalefs) of approval | Amount paid as |
N, of relationship | transactions arrangemants / transactions _' CONTracis Gr by the Board, if any advances,
| arrangements or ! if any
| transattions including {Rs.)
| . —- the value, if any
01 M/s Prabhukrupa Rice Mifl Purchases and Freight N Orch * ~ s of Business and on| Mil 10.04.20272 SOOI
| Director a5 Partnar ) continuous be.s. | : ]
02 | M/s Shni Balaji Rice Products Pt Ltd Purchases Ordi rse of Business and on il 10,04.2022 il |
Directors Relatives Company conl uous basis. N
03 M/s MKB Foods Put Ltd Purchases ord. .. y ——wl32 of Business and on Nl 10.04.2022 i
| Directors Relatives Company ot Basis, i
04 M/5 Prabhukrupa Expnns_ Purchases - Ordinary Course of Business and on Nl 10.04.2022 Ml
Directors Relative Firm cont’ asis.
as Ivi/s Balaji Food (ndustries Purchases Ordi, vrv Course of Business and an Nyl 10.04.2022 il
" Directors Relative Firm Coionmiruuss w5HE: B
8153 M /s.Shri Balaji Agre Industries | Purchases Ordi m:?\,rCL rse of Business ard on il 10.04.2022 Nil
Diractors Relative Firm - oo, sasis. )
o7 Chetan Mohta Brokerage Expense Ordina=* Conurse of Business and on il 10.04.2022 Mil
| |Relative of Director cont U5 3sis, C
o8 Pratik Bhaiya | Freight Expense Ordii - 7 urse of Business and on i 10.04.2022 Mil .
£ Relative of Directar | cortinuous basis. B |
09 Aayush Bhaiya Freight Expense Ordi , ——.rseaf Business anden | wil 10.04.2022 il
| Relative of Director ) contl nus hasis, . |
10 |Madangopal Kisanlal Bhaiya ! Freight Expense o Grdi Ly wourse of Business and on Nl 10.04.2022 Nil !
Relative of Directar B B |inr'n e 111 B | |
11 Azyush Bhalya | Salary Payment Ordinary Course of Business and on il 10.04.20322 wil |
| Reiative of Director . contit . asis, - ~ - o
12 /s Shei Balaji Food Indusiries Purchases [Ordl ry Ce -se of Business and an | M 109.04.2022 | Wil
Directars Relative Company | Lcantine_ . gasis.
13 snehiata Bhaiya (Mother of Girector) Rant i O “nan rse of Business and on il 10.04.2022 Ml
L Jec n s sis | ~ | ]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of M/s Ramdevbaba Solvent Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Ramdevbaba Solvent Private Limited (“the Company"), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of
cash flows for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including 2 summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act, 2013 ('the Act') in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including accounting standards Specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independen! of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and the |CAl's Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We invite attention to Mote No 23 to the financial results regarding the Rs 14.49 Lakhs paid to Excelsior
Foundation Trust on 08th July, 2023 through regular bank account. Company has not complied with
section 135 (8) of transferring the unspent money to a separate bank account.

Also, we invite attention to Note No 8 to the financial results regarding certain errors and omissions in
accounting of depreciation, professional expenses, bank processing fees, interest on unsecured loan, in
FY 20-21 and FY 21-22 which has been rectified during the year.

Our opinien in not modified on the above matter,

Key Audit Matters

a) Revenue recognition from sale of'_gduds

o The Company recognizes revenues when | Our  audit procedures included the
control of the goods is transferred to the | following:
customer at an amount that reflects the | » Assessed the appropriateness of the
consideration to which the Company Company's revenue recognition
expects to be entitled in exchange for accounting policies, including those




those goods. In determining the sales
price, the Company considers the effects
of rebates and discounts (variable
consideration). The  terms of
arrangements in case of domestic and
exports sales, including the timing of
transfer of control, the nature of
discount and rebates arrangements,
delivery  specifications and  other
contractual and commercial terms, are
relevant factors in determining the
timing and value of revenue to be
recognized. The Company considers
revenue as a key performance measure
which could create an incentive for
overstatement revenue.

Owing to the volume of sales
transactions spread across various
locations and geographies along with
varied terms of contracts with
customers, there is a risk of revenue
being recognized before contrel is
transferred.

Based on above, revenue recognition has
been considered as a key audit matter for
the current year’s audit.

relating to rebates and trade discounts
by comparing with the applicable
accounting standard -AS 9 ("Revenue
Recotion™);

e Evaluated the design, implementation
and tested the operating effectiveness of
the relevant key controls with respect to
revenue recognition including general
information and technology control
environment, key IT application controls
over recognition of revenue.

e Performed substantive testing including
analytical procedures on selected
samples of revenue Iransactions
recorded during the year by testing the
underlying documents including
contracts, invoices, goods dispatch notes,
shipping documents and customer
receipts, wherever applicable.

e Understood and  evaluated the
Company's process for recording of the
accruals for discounts and rebates and
ongoing incentive schemes and on a test
basis, verified the year-end provisions
made in respect of such schemes.

s Performed analytical review procedures
on revenue recognised during the year to
identify any unusual variances.

¢ On a sample basis, performed balance
confirmation and alternative procedures,
where required, for the balance
outstanding as on March 31, 2023.

» Tested a select sample of revenue
transactions recorded before the
financial year end date to determine
whether the revenue has been
recognised in the appropriate financial
period and in accordance with the
applicable contractual terms with the
relevant customer.

e Tested manual journal entries posted to
revenue to identify any unusual items.

e Assessed the appropriateness of
disclosures in the financial statements in
respect of revenue recognition in
accordance  with  the  applicable
requirements.

b] Revenue recognition from Government Subsidy

The Company recognises government
grants in the statement of profit and loss

Our audit procedures included the
following:




only when there is reasonable assurance
that the conditions attached to them will
be complied with, and the grants will be
received.

c) Depreciation

Prior to FY 22-23, Company was
recognising government grants in the
statement of profit and loss only on
receipt basis. However, from FY 22-23
Company has change the accounting
policy of recognising government grants
when there is reasonable assurance that
the conditions attached to them will be
complied with, and the grants will be
received i.e. on accrual basis.

Assessed the appropriateness of the

Company's Government Grant
recognition accounting policies by
comparing with  the  applicable
accounting standard -AS 12

("Accounting of Government Grants");
Evaluated all the Package Scheme of
Incentives certificated received by the
company.

Assessed the appropriateness of
disclosures in the financial statements in
respect of Accounting of Government
Grants in accordance with the applicable
requirements.

Company provide depreciation as per
SLM basis as against earlier WDV
method. Carrying amount of all the
assets as on April 01, 2022 is
depreciated in accordance with Sch 1l i.e.
over the remaining useful life of the
asset. The management believes that the
life ascertained by it best represents the
period over which management expects
to use these assets. Hence the useful lives
for these assets is different from the
useful lives as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule 11 of Companies Act 2013
Depreciation and amortization methods,
useful lives and residual values are
reviewed periodically, at each financial
year end.

In respect of additions/extensions
forming integral part of existing assets
and adjustments to fixed assets on
account of exchange difference if any,
depreciation has been provided over
residual life of the respective fixed asseL
Leasehold land, if any, has been
amortized over the period of lease.

Our

audit procedures included the

following:

Company provide depreciation as per
SLM basis as against earlier WDV
method. Carrying amount of all the
assets as on April 01, 2022 is
depreciated in accordance with Sch Il i.e.
over the remaining useful life of the
asset. In absence of reliable date of
earlier year, change in Depreciation
methodology applies prospectively from
FY 22-23.

Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company's assessment of life of these
Assets

Evaluate the certificate received from
chartered engineer certifying the useful
life so assessed by the company.
Assessed the appropriateness of
disclosures in the financial statements in
respect of Depreciation in accordance
with the applicable requirements.




d) Contingencies

The Company has certain income tax | Our audit procedures included and were not

litigations for various financial years. limited to the following:

e Tested the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of the controls
established by the Company in the
process of evaluation of litigation
matters.

e Assessed the management’s position
through discussions with the in-house
legal expert and external legal opinions
obtained by the Company (where
cansidered necessary) on both, the
probability of success in the aforesaid
cases, and the magnitude of anyJ
potential loss.

e Discussed with the management on the
developments in respect of these
litigations during the year ended 31st
March 2023 till the date of approval of
the financial statements.

e Reviewed the disclosures made by the
Company in the financial statements.

¢ (Obtained Management representation
letter on the assessment of these
matters.

Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The Other information
comprises the information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider where the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other
informaticn; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Beard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give 3
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the



preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butta da so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect 2 material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggreqgate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, We exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions; misrepresentaticns, or the override
of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of intenal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's-use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

« Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemnance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matiers. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter



should not be communicated In our report because lhe adverse conseguences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As reguired by The Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of subsection(11) of section 143 af the Act, we give In the Annexure A, 2
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said orderto the extent applicable

ii. As required by section 143(3) of the Companies Act 2013, we report that:

a We have sought and obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the bast of the knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of audit.
b.In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;
c.The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account
d In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
&.0n the basis of wrtten representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 21st March, 2023, frem
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
f. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to separate repart in "Annexura B", and
g.-With respsct to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:
i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements- Refer Note 1.11 to the standalone financial statements:
ii. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For and on Behalf of

BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants Nagpur
FRN :101569W Date:05/09/2023

UDIN: 23404449BGXMMKBE485



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The annexure referred to in our independent auditor's report to the members of Ramdevbaba Solvent
Private Limited (“the Company”), on the standalone Financial Statements for the period ended 31* March
2023, we report that:

1. Details of tangible and intangible assets

1.

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of tangible and intangible assets.

Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. We
have been informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

Whether the material discrepancies, if any, noticed on physical verification have been
accounted for in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. all the title deeds of immovable properiies are
held in the name of the Company, except properties which are leased by the company with
duly executed lease agreements in the company's favour,

No revaluation has been done by the company of its property, plant and eguipment (including
the nght of use assets) or intangible assats or both during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder,

2. Details of inventory and working capital

1.

As explained to us, the inventory of the company has been physically verified by the
management during the year al reasonable infervals and no malerial discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification.

The company, during the year has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets.

Maonthly returns or statemenis filed by the company with financial institutions or banks are not
in consonance with the financial statements.

3. Details of investments, any guarantee or security or advances or loans given

1.

As per the information and explanations given to us and the records produced before us for
our verification, the Company has not granted unsecured loan to companies, firms, LLPs or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, clause 3 (i) (a) & (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

4. Compliance in respect of a loan to directors

1.

The company has not given any loans to directors or any other person in whom the director is
interested, or made any investments.

5. Compliance in respect of deposits accepted

1

The company has not accepted deposits or deemed deposits, compliance with the provisions
praesgribed for accepting deposits under section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under,



6. Maintenance of costing records

1L

As per the information and explanations given to us the Company has maintain cost records
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Also, it has been informed that the cost auditor has been appointed by the
Cmnpany to conduct audit of the cost records of the Company,

7. Deposit of statutory liabilities

1.

2.

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Service Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payables in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Service Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31
March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
except for the following statutory dues:

Particulars of Statutory dues | Amount (In Rs, Lakhs)
Provident Fund 529
ESIC 0.41

The Company has no disputed statutory dues pending to be deposited as on 31 March
2023 except as reported below in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance,
income tax, good and service tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise
duty, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

Demand Raised by
Particulars the Department (In Action Taken by

Rs. Lakhs) Company
Income Tax Demand AY 95.94 Appeal filed against the
2012-13 . order
Income Tax Demand AY 54.71 Appeal filed against the
2013-14 order
Income Tax Demand AY 95.41 Appeal filed against the
2018-19 order

8. Unrecorded income

T

Any ftransactions which are not recorded in the accounts have not been disclosed or
surrendered before the tax authorities as income during the year.

9. Default in repayment of borrowings

: ¢

The company has not made any default in the repayment of loans to banks, government,
debenture-halders, etc.

The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
any other lender.

Term loans have been used for the object for which they were obtained.
The company has not used funds raised for a short term basis for long term purposes,

The company has not raised any money from any person or entity for the account of or to pay
the obligations of its associates, subsidiaries or joint ventures.

The company is not having any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and
accordingly this clause is not applicable.

10. Funds raised and utilisation

1.

The company has not raised any funds from a public offer (equity or debt capital) during the
year. Thus, this clause is not applicable.



1.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20,

21.

For and on Behalf of

Fraud and whistle-blower complaints _
1. There has not been any fraud by the company or any fraud done on the company Thus, this
clause is not applicable.

Compliance by a Nidhi
1. This clause is not applicable since the company is not a NIDHI company.

Compliance on transactions with related parties
1. Transactions with related parties are in accordance with the provisions of section 177 & 188

2. Details of the same have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements.

Internal audit system _
1. The company have zn internal audit system in accordance with its size and business
activities.

Non-cash transactions
1. The company has not undertaken non-cash transactions with their directors or other persons
connected to the directors, the restrictions imposed are complied with.

Registration under Section 45-1A of RBI Act, 1934
1. The company is not required get registration u/s 45-1A of RBI Act, 1834. Thus, this clause is
not applicable.

Cash losses
1. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year.

Resignation of statutory auditors:
1. During the year, there has not been any resignation of statutory auditors.

Matearial uncertainty

1. There is no existence of any material uncertainty on the date of the audit report on an
evaluation of — The ageing report, financial ratios and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, any other information accompanying the
financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans. — in our opinion the company can meet it's the liabilities which exist as at the balance
sheet date when such liabilities are due in the future,

Transfer to fund specified under Schedule VIl of Companies Act, 2013

1. There is no unspent amount as on close of the financial year as required to be transferred to
a fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Act.

Qualifications or adverse auditor remarks in other group companies

1. There have not besn any qualifications or adverse remarks in the audit reports issued by the
respeclive auditors in case of companies included in the consclidated financial statements, to
indicate the delails of the companies and the paragraph numbers of the respective CARO
reports containing the qualifications or adverse remarks.

BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accounfants MNagpur
FRN : 101569W Date: 05/09/2023

UDIN: 23404449BGXMMKBE485



Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of Ramdevbaba Solvent Private
Limited (“the Cempany”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intemal contrel over financial reporting cnteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is lo express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conirols over financial
reparting based on our audit. We conducted audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards an Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance MNote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial conirols over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effecliveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of the nsks of maierial
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporiing Is a process designed o provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reparting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finencial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use; or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statemenis.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Iinternal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control



over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
sffectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting critena established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal conlrol slated in ihe Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instituie of Charfered
Accountants of India.

Partner
Membership No, 404449

For and on Behalf of

BORKAR &MUZUMDAR
Chartered Accountants Nagpur
FRN 101563W Date D&/08/2023

UDIN: 23404448BGAMMKE485



D LVENT PRIVA

{CIN : U01112MH2008PTS 188448 )

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2023,

MITED.

FIGURES AT THE END OF | FIGURES AT THE END OF
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. 3140372023 3110372022
(RS. IN LACS) {RS. IN LACS)
| UITY AND ILITIES
1 |[SHAREHOLDER'S FUND
{a) Share Capifal 3 458,73 458,73
{b) Reserves & Surplus 4 4,324.52 3,108.67
2 |NOM - CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term Bomowings S 4,228.79 171437
Leng-Term Pravisions & 41,11 -
Deferred Tax Liability L8787 =
3 |CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Short-Term Bormowings 7 5,693.84 3,786.48
(b} Trage Payables (see detail annexurs) 8
- Total outsianding dues 10 smail and micro enterprises 1,351.08 671.04
- Total outstanding dues of creditors oiber than small and micto entorpiices 1,682.13 1,462.05
(c} Cther Cument Liabilities 9 60279 510,96
{d) Shot-Tarn Provisions i0 391.55 187.90
TOTAL 19.062.61 12.910.40
I, |ASSETS
1 [NON-C ETS
(a) Property, Plan and Equipmant and Intangible Assets 11
(i} Properly, Pianl and Equipment 6,205.17 4,036.61
(i} IntEngible Assats - 1.56
(i} Capital Work-In-Progress 2,753.99 1.194.75
(b} “Non-Cument investments 12 . 15.00
(e} Long-Term Loans and Advances & Deposits . -
(e} Other Mon - Current Aczats 13 211,10 79.52
2 |CURRENT ASSETS
{a} Inventorias
Raw Material and Fiinish Goods 14 4,403.7 3.490.25
Consumables and Fuel 14 2189.33 29.62
{b) Trade Receivablos 15 3LET0.TT Z,784.83
(¢} Tash and Cash Equivalents 16 35.64 10.08
{d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 17 144,59 949,73
{8) Dther Currant Assets 18 1,148.01 308,44
TOTAL 18,082.61 12,910.40
THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Tovma - (g
(PRASHANT K. BHATYA) (NILESH 5. MOHATA)

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
{ DIN ; D2374524) { DIN, : 02374561)

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
FOR, BORKAR & MUZUMDAR

FRN - 101589W
UDIN - 23404449BGHMMKS4BS

MNAGPUR
DATE : DSM0S/2023



DEVBABA ENT PRIVATE
(N UO1112MH2008PTC 188448 |

o & FOR THE YEAR EN ON 31™ 2023
FIGURES AT THEEND OF | FIGURES AT THE END OF
PARTICULARS NOTE NO. 3132023 31032022
{RS. IN LACS) {R5.IN LACS)
REVENUE
Revenus From Operations (Mot) 19 69,775,286 5828773
Cithar Incame 0 B854.85 18177
TOTAL REVENUE 70,640,111 58,468.50
PENSES
Cozt of Materials Consumed 1A 5710222 47 ZZB 48
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 71.B 1.782.89 1.491.30
Changes in Inveniones of Finished Gopds, Work-in-Prograss
ard Stock-in-Trade .c {263 .45) 14224
Employes Benefils Expansas 27 ES3 62 B837.23
Finance Costs 23 564.86 51616
Depreciation and Amortisstion Expensas 1 223135 516.21
Ciher Expenses 24 BE53. 02 667358
TOTAL EXPENSES 6B8,712.41 57.815.20
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 1.827.70 B54.30
Less : Provision for Income Tax 5 30684 187 80
Less : Provision for Deferrod Tax 7187 -
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 1,468.88 666.41
Eaming par Equity Share
(1) Basic( " perShare ) 320.21 14527
{2) Diluted { ° per Share ) 320.21 145.27
ACCOMPANYING N AN INTEGRAL PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
RAMDEVEABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED FOR, BORKAR & MUZUMDAR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

W\w @m@@
[PRASHANT K. BHAIYA) [NILESH 5. MCHATA)
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
{ DN : 02IT4524) [ DIN : B23T4561)

FRN - 1015589W
UDIN - 234044459 BGXMMK G485

MAGPUR
DATE ; 05/08/2023



RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED,
Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

PARTICULARS FIGURES AT THE END OF FIGURES AT THE END OF
310312023 31/03/2022
[RS. IN LACS) (RS, IN LACS)
Profit before Tax 1,927.70 B54.30
Adiusted for-
Dapraciation 223.35 51621
Interest Income 810 2.85
Finance cosis 564.66 516.16
779.10 1.029.51
Operating Profit before Warking Capital Changes 2,706.80 1,883.82
Changes in working capital:
DECTEESEF_anrEES-E] in frade receivables {1.0B5.93) {919.43)
Decreasel/(increase) in nventories (1.173.47) 132.69
Decreasel(increase) in Other Aszats - Naon Current (131.58) (8,00}
Decreasel(Increase) in Other Assets - Current {B39 56) {B1.57)
Decrease/(Increase) in Shori-Term Loans and Advances 804 .84 (847.53)
Decreasef{Increase) in Long-Term Loans and Advances : E
(Decrease)/increase in Trade Payahles 900.12 B25.26
{Decrease)inorease in other current liabiiities 91.83 (404.08)
{Detrease)/Increase in provision for Frovision - non current 3.08 .
{Decreasa)lincrease in provision for Provision - current 517 -
{1,424.31) {1,480.63)
Cash generated from operations. 1,282.49 403.19
Income tax paid (Net of refund) (188.35) (138.30))
Net Cash used in Operating Activities 1,084,414 264.89
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure on fiked assets (3,945 60) (1,822.80)
Sale of Investment 16.00 -
Interest received 9.10 2.85
Net Cash used in Investing Activities: (3,925.50) {1,819.95)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in Borrowings - Short Term 1,907.36 793.58
Decrease in Borrowings - Long Term 1,504 42 1,241.07
Finence Cost (564 8E) (516.18)
Dividend Paid - -
Net Cash from Financing Activities 2,846.91 1,518.49
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalenis 15.55 (36.57)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the yoar 20.08 56.65
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (Refer Note Below) 35.64 20.08

Notes:

(a) The above cash low statement has been prepared under the “indirect Method" as set out in AS - 3 issued by Charlered

(b} Cash and Cash Equivalents As at March 31, 2023 As at March 34, 2022
- Cash on Hand and Balances with Banks 3564 20.08
Cash and Cash Equivalents 35.64 20.08

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT FRIVATE LIMITED

: wr
TRV ) ¢ (el
(PRASHANT K. BHAIYA) (NILESH 5. MDHATA)
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
{ DIN ; 02374524} (DIN : O23T4561)
NAGPUR

DATE : 0R/08/2023

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR, BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN - 101589W

UDIN - 23404449BG MMM E485



RAMUEVBABA SDLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED
BEd48 )

[CIN : UD1112ZMHZD0EPTCT

NOTES FORMING PART OF IHE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

3 SHARE CAPITAL
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTIGULARS 31/02/2023 3110312022
[RS. IN LACS) [RS. IN LACS)
1 EBHARE CAPITAL
SHARE AL
750000 EQUITY SHARES OF Rs. 100~ EACH 750.00 750.00
TOTAL 756,00 T50.00
155 RIBED AND PAID LIP SHAR AL
Balance as par |as! Balance Sheet 458 73 45873
Add © Additions during the year ’ i
TOTAL 458.73 458.73
1 Datails of Share Capital and.
2} Reconciilation of the shares outstanding at the beainning and at the end of the reporting period.
310312023 3110372022
ity Shar .
Bauity Shases :h‘:':; Rupess in Lakhs | Ne.ofShares | Rupess In Lakhs
At the beginning of the year 4 BB 735 458,73 4 58725 45873
Add - 1sEuad d!,.lriggl the year - - - -
Oulstanding at the of the vesr 4.58.735 458.73 4 58 725 458,

b} Termsirights attachnd to shares ;

I} Tr= Company has only one class of equity shares having al par value of Rs 100 per share. Each holder of equity share Is entitled {0 one vots per share. Each
shareholder is entitled for dividend declared | propossd, IFany, by Board of Directars which |5 subiject to the approval of the Sharshaiders (n the ensuing Annual General

Mesting.

li) In the event of liquidstion of the Company the holders of equity shares will be anfiled fo receive remaining 2ssets of the company afier distribution of all praferencial
amount. Tha distribution will be in proparion 1o (he number of equity shares held by the sharehaldar,

lily Thare are no shares allotied as fully paid pursuant fo contract without payment being received in cash,

c) Shareholding mare than § %

J1MI/2023 31032022
Particulars % held|  No,of Ghares i held] _No. of Shares
Mame of Shareholders:
1 Tushar R-Mohata 27.22 124878 .22 124875
2 Milesh Suresh Mohata 25.45 116783 25.45 116789
3 Prashan! K, Bhaiva 1611 66,862 156.01 58,852
4  Chetan R. Mohata. 7.03 32,259
d) Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters: 5
31/03/20 310312022

g No. of Share % held % change No. of Share % held % change during
1 | Tushar A Mohata 124875 27.22 NI 124875 2132 NIL
- h Suresh Mohata 116789 2546 NIL 116789 2548 MIL
3 |Prashant ;i, Bhaiya 68,852 15.04 MIL [LXH 15.01 ML

Total 3,10.518 B7.69% 3.10.518 67.69% i




4 RESERVE AND SURPLUS :

FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTIGULARS 3132022 3110312022
| (Rs_ IMLACS) | (RS INLACS) |
A SECURITIES PREMILIM ACCOUNT
Opening Balance 18373 183.73
Add : Securities premium Credited on shere issued = .
Closing Balance: 163.73 18373
B SURPLUS IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS AIC.
Balance 3t the beginning of the year 282815 2.258.74
Add : Profil after Tax for the year 1 468 88 666,41
Lass: Adjustment for Gratulty Provision 37,34 -
Less! Adlustment for Delemed Tax Provision

GClosing batance

5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS :

215,90

TOTAL 437452 §,108.87

FIGURES AT | FIGLURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS 310342023 31/03/2022
(RS, [N LACS) [RS. IN LACS)
SECURED.
From Bank - Term Loans 3,324 B8 201787
From Benk - Vehicle L aan 104,70 13540
TOTAL 3,420.57 2,163.37
UNSECURED
From Direciors 79822 571.00
TOTAL Ta8.22 571.00
TOTAL iz2878 372437
& LONG TERM ONS -
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS 317032023 3110312022
(RS, IN LACS) (RS. IN LACS)
Prowigsian for Gratuity 4131 -
TOTAL 41.31 -
7 SHORY TERM BORROWINGS :
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS 31/03/2023 3170312022
(RS. INLACS) | [RS.IN LACS)
SECURED ({ Refer Note on Borrowings )
From Benks : Cash Credif 330151 222883
“Werking Capital Bormowings Repayable on Demand TOTAL 3,301.51 227883
Currsnt Maturity of Long Term Bomowing 1,198.58 255.66
TOTAL 1,158.59 255,656
UNSECURED
From Imer - Corporate Deposits 1,232.73 1,302 00
TOTAL 1,232.73 1,302.00
TOTAL 5,683.84 3,786.48

Mote; Current maturity of Long Term Borrowing Is towards tem loan and vehicle laan due within 12 months from the year end.



TRADE PAYABL

FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS 31/03/2023 31/632022
{RS, INLAGS) | (RS.IN LAGS)
Total autstanting dues to small and micro enterprises 1,351.08 671.04
Totel outstanding dues of crediiors ofher than smell and micro enterprises 1,682.13 1,462.06
TOTAL 3,033.21 2,133.08

Balances of Trade payables for SuppllesiServices are subject to confirmation and reconclliation, if any.

For Ageing Schodule of Trade payable, refer table below:

Trada bles ageing as on 31st March 2023
{ Rupees in Lakhs)
Outstanding for the following period from the date of due date
Faociees Not Due Less Than 1 Year | 1.2 Years 2-3 Yeara "",T:':n 3 Yokl
(I} MSME - 1.351,08 - 1.351.08
(i) Others - 1,668.50 1263 - - 1,882 13
fiil] Disputed dues- MSME - ¥ = .
{iv) Disputed duss-Others = R = 3 =
Total - 3,020.58 12.83 - - 3,033.21
Trade Pavables ogeing a8 on 3ist March 2022
{ Rupees in Lakhs)
Dutstanding for the following perfod from the date of due date
hapiedes Not Dus Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-1 Years Mm;;::n A Lo
{i} MSME B71.04 - 671,04
{il) Others - 1,445,308 16.66 - - | 46205
(i) Disputed duss- MEME - - ¥ - -
(v} Disputed auss-Others - - = < -
Total = 2,116.43 1E,66 - - 2,133.09
Note : Due date |s considered as per agreed lerms/business practices Including grace period.
Additional Digclosure for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Particulars FIGURES AT FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
31/0312023 I1PIE0e2
The principal amount remaining unpsid to-any supplier 8t the snd of the yaar 1,351,08 871.04
Imterest due remaining wnpaid ko any supplier at the end of tha year
The amaunt of Interest paid by the buyer In terms of eaction 18 of the MSMED Acl, 2008, along with fhe amount of the paymenl
made {o the suppller beyond the appointed day during the yesr
The amount of inferest due and payabie for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid bul beybnd Ihe
appainted day during he year) but without adding the interest specified undar the MSMED Adt, 2006
Tna amount of inferest sccrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year
The-amourt of furiher interest remaining dus and payable even In the succesding years, unlil such dale when the Infsrest duss,
#bove are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose of disaliowsnce of a deductible axpendiiure under section 24
OTHE RRENT LIABILI ]
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS iparz0zs 3110312022
[RS.INLACS) | [RS.INLACS}
Advances From Cusiomears: 80.38 5374
Brokerage & Transportation Expanses Payable 30843 256,80
Salary & Wages Payabie 40.58 17,38
Provisions for Employess - PF & ESIC Payabls 512 1.34
Provisions for Employer - PF & ESIC Payahis 475 -
Electricily Expanse Payable 70,00 5275
Audit & Legsl Fess Payable 1080 2.50
Cost Audil Fees Payabie 038 -
Rent Payable 0.38 -
Professional Feas Payabls 1.40 -
MARPS Charges Payabie 474 ;
Intermal Audit Fass Payable 1.80 -
GST Payabia 129 74,28
Professional Tax Payabie D.&4 1.90
TOS Payable 4532 3E34
TOS Payable 228 1.82
Unspent C5R Expenses 14.48 1234
802.79 510.26




WIS RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE LIMITED. NAGPUR

NOTE ; 11- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AS O 31/0312023
GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION HET BLOCK
BALANCE AB | ADDITIONS ACQUIRED | REVALUATI | BALANGE AS | BALANCE AS AT| DEPRECIATIO| ADJUSTMENT. | BALANGE AS | BALANCE AS | BALANCERS| PROFITILOSS
AT 1 | (DISPOSALSYAD | THROUGH ONS 7 ( AT b1 1 APRIL, 2022 Mt short/Excess | AT 3 AT 31 AT 3 | 0N DISPOSAL
FIXED ASEETS APRIL, 2022 JUSTMENT | BUSSINESS | SUBSICERY | MARGCH, 2023 AMORTIZATIO| Deprecintlon | MARCH, 2023 | MARCH, 2022 | MARGH, 2023 | TRANSFERRED
COMBINATIO | RECEIVED) M CHARGE | Charged during TOP&L
NS FOR THE | YEARRoversal
YELR
A |TANGIELE ASSETS [ NOT UNDER LEASE )
Land 3y, - - - 3108 - - 344 2p o ” B ] -
Buildings _
~Factan Bullding 11164,38 BOD, &1 176622 W4T 8 27 04 120 ATTA0 o034 127782 =
« Offfica Blullding B2.57 610 - 10867 2634 230 (015} 2882 5518 BG 15
- Civil & Road Davalonment 12082 . 12042 5335 Taz 0,28 6115 6747 &6 &7
Fant and Machinery )
= Sobvmel Exdriction Plart 102309 1.230.38 . 225548 T2 218 048 05 6 45108 1857 A0 .
- DORE Maitinors 1125 4 E - . 1125 203 637 Y 240 522 5,05 -
- Comorasser A3AD - + . - 2340 741 Ll 509 1590 161 F
« Rty Plnnt 187841 421 + - - 138362 Tanr 31.00 74,87 GH5 84 B38,75 -
- Rufinaey coslint Tower 2066 212 - B - Af 67 6.1 107 . 724 1424 34.49 -
~ Boilar 6427 114,08 - = - TO8E 162 78 waa 126 104130 42063 S84 -
+ETP 1853 144,80 18138 210 262 . 472 14,48 156.00
« Filtsraton Frant (ET7 AR01 - - adat A&7 130 (] 3234 05
Fumitite ad Fistues R %53 EURI 4 E2 151 2853 882 4385
alicles
- Yot Car & Mofor Cyile 20063 &6 RARE B 197,85 124 84 10.04 120,38 120,18 6106 BIAT .
- Cammascinl Vehicde 44720 arip - - - 514,08 22044 34 58 108 265,66 22577 258 55 =
tlos eocemrent 4016 340 - . A2ES 2648 3 86 08 1147 13.m -
Flre Gafate Equlpments B34 A8 13521 3180 1735 48,08 188 Ba.28
|nvarias 187 . s 1,67 177 - 1 0.0 (.08
fAanemar 11471 - - 15471 BRA0 417 - B 55 4.3 5014
IAeiahing Maeching 2548 - = - 154 1470 a86 1538 e .88
Sular Stant 71 84 2 7 84 7370 1841 220 658108 A30ae
Ematical Instadation 32 '3 259 50 197 08 1302 . 21088 11415 145,52
Camputse aral 1112 - B = 4874 202 412 248y 330 a0 150
Laberatary Eauionints 1104 3378 = 4B 012 124 11,43 142 Ma7
A Canditisner 1757 1 - = . 1018 g7 o8z 7,81 1WiE 14,57
—|dabiin Seq b fc 347 A . - w79 34 141 - 1045 J.98 6,34 -
TOTAL g.885,85 220088 111,381 - = EICLE R kN — L 227,81 (12,56} 3 403001 | 820517 =
B (INTANGIBLE ASSETS
C |CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Factory Buildina 267 74 3162 {BB2 95 . - b E - E 267 74 a.o0 e
Sajwent Exlracdion Pl #hE.01 72249 (F 1R a2y - . . - - 45681 - -
Elachric inatallaton - A5 70 (4% 28} . - - = = o = -
ETR w7 18328 1221801 - B8.43 = - . 2857 8843
Ol Frackite Unit - 12082 - - 12982 - - 12882
Hefinary Plard 420,13 211582 283874 420,13 253674
TOTAL 1,000,40 5.80R.87 It - 12,010.32 048,04 _22T.0Y [18:56) 306045 £.23138 2.859.47 | -




I Propsrry, P & Equipment and Imangille Aseis tia ctiiled of cosl of acqliitien. eaistuction ot at smanulacluing e o (e cose iy b, leis cecumisliated deprmoation, If any.

2 Thane 2 v Impabend e lecagibed) didng e curon! paried nna previow perod,

3, s Cornpery hold ary Immovaole propely, ather o prose ey wies e Campiny s (Fe esss alhd ihe jaose sqreaments aie iy axeuled in fovour of e sses whose e deads

are nel hedd i he fame of e Compary,

A This Compiany hox ol nevaluesd T seely, Panl drd Equlsaent difa the yeer dewai anin orevials vaor,

Capllal Work:|\n progress-nawing:
| Rupaes j Lakhs)
As Al 378t March 2023
Amaunt in CWIP for i period of
P
i) Toas TN T|  yovern | 25vears | Momihans Totl
Yoar 5 Yaars
=F 3348 A5 07 B3 43 |
1011l Packing Linit RFLEEE) - NELEr]
| Fafirmny Flan 211562 A70.18 2 60574
Tota| 2,283 Gty 4700 - - 275350
{ Rupeas |n Lukhs)
Amound 1o G |5 for i perjod mi
sl i Leas Than 1| . Yaurs 2.3 Yoars Morno than 3 Total
Year _Yaarn
; o E:cmmm E:;“ 5 . 3BT A
ve raciion Flant o [
'%F 4E BT 4097
Relinary Plant 42013 420613
Tatal 1,i08a 76 = = 184 78

foaapiral Werk in Pregress, whicse Somelelion i svaddus o hos axcasdad h cost compansd 1o Ik edglial plare) {Presylizus Yearnly,

There B ra Infergile Asssts undet davislopnant dufag the yoaras will oo in pevicus year,



10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS :

FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS 31/03/2023 21/0342022
[RS. IN LACS) (RS. IN LACS)
Income Tax Provision 386,38 187.80
Pravision for Gratuity 517 -
TOTAL 391,55 187.90
12 'CURRENT INV E : | LONG TERM IN NT
TRADE TMENTS
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
ARTICULAR THE END OF END OF
B S 31B3023 31/3/2022
(RS, 1IN LACS) (RS. IN LACS)
In i wnd
SBI - Magnum Globel Fund - Dividend - 5.00
SH| - Magnum Balanced Fund - Dividend - 500
SBI - Magnum seclar Funds Umbralla Contra - Dividend - 5,00
TOTAL - 15,00
=] 1500
Marm‘ Valua r:rl' Quu&ad Invas&mbrts {As pmufdau by management of the company) 34,14
13 ER URRENT E
MNSEC IDERED
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
PARTICULARS THE END DF END OF
31032023 31/o3f2022 |
IRS, IN LAGS) IRS.IN LACS)
Deposit at MSEDCL (Gadchiroli) BO.79 4082
Deposit at MSEDCL (Nagpur) 2751 2550
Deposit 2l MEMCL (Magpur) 8.00 B.00
Deposit for Gas Cylendsr 030 030
Imfesmiet Modem Deposit 013 010
Securnity Doposit Rent 1.20 -
Secunty Deposit Coal Allocstinn 138 -
mﬂﬂmem in Fixed Denosit
ve Bank Lid 65,77 500
Siana Bank 4f Indis 1.08 1.00
HOFC Bank Ltd. 43.99 -
TOTAL 211.10 79,52
Note: Fixed Deposit hava maturity of more than 12 months as on 31/03/2023. Also, Lien has been croated on above fixed depasit against various
credit facllity availed by the company with respective banks.
14 |NVENTORIES [Valued & Cortified by Management of Gompany ]

PARTICULARS

fa)

(&)

(el

Raw Matsrjal*
Finisned | By Products Goods*
Consumabias and Fus|

4 CATEGOR ENTORIES
Raw Material

- Rica Bran

- Hexane

= Chemicals

- Rice Bran Crude O

Finished / By Froducis Goods
- Rice Bran Refined O

- Rics Bran Oil Grade il (Faty Acid)

Consumablas &nd Fusl
- Consumables
- Fuiel

FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
31/03/2023 31M03r2022
RS IMLACS) | (RS INLACS) |
330580 267558
1,088.11 81468
28933 29.62
TOTAL 4,693.04 3,519.87
24272 10d9.49
148 68 B4.B7
6291 66.20
2,750.58 1,485.02
TOTAL 3,305.60 267559
450,10 55847
589,21 17180
. 58.79 84,39
TOTAL 1,088.11 B814.66
23983 2062
45.50 =
TOTAL 289.33 2882




15 TRADE RECEIWVABLES

PARTICULARS

FIGURES AT

FIGURES AT THE

D BUT
Dutstanding for period less the six months from the date they are due for payment 3Tl 265244
Dutstanding for perlod mare the six moniths from the dats they are due for payment 88.38 8238
TOTAL 3.870.77 2,784.83
Trade Receivables agelng as on 315t March 2023
[ Rupeas In Lakhs)
Qutstanding for the following period Irom the date of due date
Particulars Less Than & More than 3
Not Due Mantt & Months-1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years. Vasra Total
() Undisputed Trade Receivables- . 375141 645 81.01 = % 3870
(i) Undisputad Trade recaivabies- _ - ” = e =
(i) Disputed Trade receivables- ) B _ = _ r
Considered Good
(Iv)Disputed Trade recsivablss: z £ = = 1 . B
Considersd doubtful
Total = 3.781.41 28.35 61.01 : - | 3,870.77
Tmde Receivables ageing as st March 2022
[ Rupees in Lakhs)
Outstanding for the foliowing period from the date of dus date
Particulars Less Than 8 More than 3
Mot Due " i 8 Monthe-1 Year 1-2 Years 23 Yaars Vears Total
il Undisguted Trade Racovabies = 4
Consi acad 2,652 44 27 4794 17.32 278483
il Undispuled Trade receivables- ) ) ~
Considered doubtful =
(i) Disputed Trade recalvablas- . i . = - .
Considerad Good
(v)Disputed Trade recelvables o : = = - _
2d doubtyl
Tatal - 2,682.44 27,14 AT.94 17.32 - 2,784.83

Note - Wherever the due date of payment is not specified, the date of transaction Is conslderad for the purpose of above disclosure.

16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

FIGURES AT ] FIGURES AT THE
PARTICULARS THE END OF END OF
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
[R5, IN LACS) (RS. IN LACS)
Cash-in-Hand a5 per Cash Book, 3554 1844
\ ITH K5 I CURRENT ACCOUNT
With Linion Bank of Indiz {A/c No-00103) - 080
With Linion Bank of India (A/s No-50803) - 005
TOTAL 3584 20,08
17  8HO LOANS AND ADVANCES
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS 311032023 3110372022
(RS. IN LACS) (RS. IN LACS)
[UNSECURED BUT CONSIDERED GOOD)
Advancs fo Suppliers 13.84 27.06
Advencs to Staff 1813 22,47
Chthar Dabit Balanos 11283 80020
TOTAL 144 88 84573
18  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
PARTICULARS THE END OF END OF
31/03/2023 i fL kTl e
{RS.INLACS) [ (RS, INLACS) |
Prepaid Expansss 18,73 1556
Insurance Claim Receivable 5.63
Interast Income Recsivable 1.74 25T
TCSITOS Receivabis 4974 4380
VAT Recelyable - 17,84
CST Receivablas - 1.76
Advanrce Incdme Tax 25000 135.00
1. T. Refund Fegiovable _ 4204
Oic Claim Recolvabls Ta5.40 -
NAPS Relmhursement Recelvable 11.53
Appeal- Maharashtra Sales Tax . 4 44
Appeal-Ceniral Sales Tax - 24.84
Appeal- [ncome Tax G523 20.50
TOTAL TT48.07 30644




18

REVENUE FROM OFERATION

FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
BARTICULARS THE END OF END OF
W 31/03/2023 341032022
(RS, IN LACS]} (RS, IN LACS)
Sales of Products ( Refer Note Balow | 69,775 26 58,287.73
Less : Exciss Duty - =
Favenye from Operation | et ) 59,775,286 58, 287.73
NOTE ; DETAILS OF SALES OF PRODUCTS
Finished Goods & Giter Products
Hice Bran Refined Oil 26,658 17 2803037
Fatty Aclds 323385 358325
poc 28,097.18 16,340.18
Rics Bran 1.257.62 1.661.51
Bolled Rice Sran 54768 1,724 94
Rice Bran Grude il 808628 5.188.09
TOTAL (&) 68.910.88 57.539.34
Residyal | Waste Material Sale
Wax 33484 27837
Lagithin 132:85 117.84
Wastage Packing MateriakJute Baga'PP Bage 103.00 60 58
Spent Earth Rice 28550 30061
Gum 4.06 -
TOTAL (B) BE4.38 74838
TOTAL [ A+ B) S T7526 5H 28773
20 ER OME
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PRI 30312023 31/0372022
{RS. INLACS) | (RS INLACS| |
DIC PSI Subsidy recsived 8737 -
Insurance Clalm Received 522 12342
Interest Income MSEDCL Deposits 3.08 2.B5
Mige, Income 04z .
Profit{Loss) on Sale of Vehicle (£Y 18-12) 0.31 -
Jab Warkl Income: 33.40 5548
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund 18,75
Interest on Term Depasits 312
interest on IT Refund 292
NAPS Reimbursement 11.53
Scrap Sate (FY 19-20) 0.75
TOTAL [T 181,77
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICHLARS 31/03i2023 31032022
| _IRS. N LACS) {RS. IN LACS)
21 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Al RAW RIAL
For Production of Ricebran Refined Ol & Cihers
Opening Stock:
Fice Bran 1,028.48 TE2.30
Hexane B4.87 B5.6E
Rice Bran Grude Ol 1.485.02 1.772.15
Chamicals £6.20 BY.97
TOTAL [A] 2,675.58 2,668.08
Add : Purchasss
Rit= Hran 56,465 14 4572642
Hexans 33538 242.39
Rine Bran Cruds OR 5471 32180
Chemicals arv.oz 845 58
TOTAL[B] ~  ©7,732.23  47,23688
TOTAL [C]le. [A+B] — B0407.88  48,604.07
Less | Closing Stock
Rice Bran 34272 1,028.49
Hexane 148,58 84,87
Rice Bran Crude Ol 2,750,909 148502
Chemicals 82891 66.20
TOTAL [D] 3,305.80 2.675.68
Costof Raw Material Consumed [C-D] 57.102.22 A7,225.48
B)  PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Rice Bran Refined Cil 1,782.69 141130
Doc = -
. TOTAL 1,782.89 1.411.30
£} CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
PARTICULARS
INVENTORIES AT THE END OF THE YEAR :
Finishad gogds | WIP 1,098.11 814,68
TOTAL 1.088,11 B814.68
INVENTORIES AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR :
Finlshed goods 1 WIP 81466 855,80
TOTAL 814.66 956,00
NET (INCREASE] | DEGREASE {283.45) 14224




22 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS 34/03i2023 310312022
(RS, IN LACS) (RS. IN LACS)
Salanes and Wages 482,80 703.05
Staff Welfare/ Bonus Expenses 3557 2384
Centributions to Provident & Other Fund 32.00 2733
Gratulty Expenses a1s .
Directors Remunaration 114.00 76.00
TOTAL 653.62 B27.23
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTIGULARS 31/08/2023 31/03/2022
{RS. IN LACS} (RS. IN LACS]
23 FI COST
Interest Expanses
On Bomowings 523,61 447.94
Bomy oat
Processing Fees & Other Chamges 2897 6470
Bank Charges 11.27 351
TOTAL —  E8d88  Bi6AE
24 OTHER EXPENSES
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
PARTICULARS TREERbOy END OF
| 310372023 310312022
IRS. 1M LACS} {RS. INLACS)
Consumplion of Packing Materials 729.38 597.49
Transpartation Expenses - -
Dieszl Exnanses ( For Generstor | 79.42 842
Pawer and Fusl B95.11 G05.95
Rice Husk Expensas (Refer Nots (1) balow) 1.283.19 81166
Rice Bran Fesding Charnes 242.18 -
Crude Oil Frocessing Charges 127.68 =
Lalbr & Labortary Report Expanass 15.15 1156
‘Weighbridas Expensas 0.73 120
Machinery Spares Consumed & Repairs Expenses )
(Refar Nole - (i) halow) 22427 41833
Vehicle Repairs & Malntnance Expenses 28332 233.38
Insurance Expenses 42 83 4865
Rates and Taxes 16.96 17.03
Consulting & Professionat Fees 23Eq .82
Fraight and Forwarding Charges 3,217.60 30107
Diesel Expensas | For Vahicle ) £9.91 876
Qi Filling Charpes ' 2865 ans2
Ash Loading Charoes D.44 .
Wax Pressing Chasoes - AT4
Brokerage & Commission Expanses 299.00 274.91
Sales & Business Promotion 2332 BAT
GET/ VAT CST Expanses 1.0683.20 E47 .10
Lenal and Professional Expenses 7.78 5.67
Audil Expensas (Rafer Nota (i) balow) 16.03 B0
Varai Expenses - -
Ronl Expensss 2.02 -
Manpower Service Expenses 758 -
Interest on TDS & GST 263 875
Coal Experses 218 -
Secutity Guard Servica Expenses 26,63 1161
Miscallanedus Expenses g2.08 3783
Comorate Socis| Responsibiiity (GSR) Expanses 14.68 1144
Round Off 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 66082 687358
PARTICULARS
{l}  Machine Consumed & Rapal
Opening Stock of Spares 262 27,55
Total Purchases & Repairs Expenses 4£34.48 42038
Less : Closing Stock of Sparas 23883 26,62
224.27 41B.33
Rica consumad du
Opening Stock of Rice Husk N =
Toial Rice Husk purchesed during the yesr 141288 811.68
lLess ' Cloming Stock of Rice Husk 48 50 -
1.3683.18 81188
(I} Audlt Expenses (P, to Auditors| Comprises
A Awdiiors - Statitory Audit £83 250
For Tazation Matters - 1.28
For Intefnal Audit 2.00 oo
Far Oiher Law Mattars B.40 1.21
TOTAL 1603 B.00
25 FOR INCOME T.
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTIARARS 3110372023 3110312022
(RS. IN LACS) (RS. IN LACS)
Current Year Tax R b
Previous Year Tax a.48

Provislon of Tax for the Year 386.84 187.80




FAMUEVEABA SOLVENT PRIVATE {IMITED
1GIN : UT11ZMHI008F TC108428 )

NOTER FORMING PAT GF THE BALANGE SHEET AND PROSIT & LOSS AGCOUNT
3 GHARE CAPITAL

FIGUHES AT | FISURES AT THE
THE END OF EHOOF
FARTIGARM 3BT MarnTE
M5 MLAGS: | RS INLACS |
| SHARE CAPITAL
AYTHURISED SHARE CAPITAL
750000 EQUATY SHARES OF Ra 100- EAGH T, THL.0G
| TOTAL rﬁﬁ_ FE0.06
SUBICARED FAID UP SHARE
Baleees o= por sl G@nce Shael 450 45871
Add - Addfione dunng the year = z
TOTAL 45875 AR T3
1 Domlis of Share Capial and
A} Reconsilistion of the shares outstanding &t the beginning and ot the end of the roporing parod.
i [ FIRE ) FUAT0T ]
Equity Sharss
SND"O' Rupsss in Lalhs fig. of Shares | Rupess in Lakis
At tha Boginning of The year £ 43570 A5G Tes 45873
- |=suod gunng e - X - 2
Wm -ant of e yes LR L EENES AR LY

b) Termalaghis aitnehed to sheres

T} T Company Has anly o ciass of squily shares Savicg @l par alue of 100 par ahare. Ench holdes of squay share i enfitiet 1o sne vain por share Each ahaaholdar
Ly gtelitieedt Tor devidand declined | proposed, if sy, By Basrd of Dirsoiors which is shfes fa e approval of (e Shanshaldan in e enssiing Ahnual Secarml Maeing

i1} I Bhe s of liquidifion of the Compamy the holders of pouity shares will be Fritisd o
BmoLAL The asdributiun will be it proporion 12 M rumber of equity sharss heid by iho

) Thurs are i shurss afloted 25 Wy e SUNLAN to Sontrec wilhest payTRRnt Dasg remivad in canl

€} Ehamholding more then 5%

rcxive FRMAINING ARsoin of e cornpany. Sfier datribation of Ul preferencial
rargholtar

I 3 THINZNZY STV,
Pt S inid [~ Fio- of Siinres SeheHd] Mo of Shares |
M of Bharehelders
1 Tushon R Mot 78 L] ;;_42‘:‘ mi?ﬁ
2° Nilst: Sieeat Motata 25,46 T1ETAE EREE
2 Prashant K Bhosm 16,61 LR 1501 Gz
4 Chetin &, Matais fAL] 32,355
o) (heslesure of Sharaholding of Fromoters
Promolas name SIRFI0ZT IR0
2 et -
1 | Tushar i Mohata I 124875 HIL T2LBTS FEET] L]
2| #ilnsh Suresh Mohats 1 116780 WL 115788 & HiL
3 |Prashant K, Ghniva, 1 86,857 ] i, 552 VO] ML
[Total ] 110616 FREET BF 0]
4 pE SURPLUS =
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END-OF END OF
PARTIGILARS L SR M
RS INLACS) [ RS INLACS) |
A ERCURITIES PREMILIM ACTOUNT
Cpening Balames 1837 137
heid : Sepureas pramium Crodtod sn-share issued . =
Chaing Balance ELEEE) JLEEF]
B SRS BN § EMENT OF PROFITA A
Salanse af T beginniig of Bis year LERAE 2258 e
Add: Frofif afer Tax for he yaar 1488 180 ans 4
lmaE; Acjumimyen for Grauily Frovisien a7 34 -
Lmss: Actunbimsed foe Dedierad Tax Prodision 21550
Crouing batance ERE R0 290515

5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS |

(LT — T S—

PARTICULARS

EECURED, ,
From Bank - Tamm Losns
From Bank - Wahitle Lean

UNSECURED
From Dissinm

FICURES AT | FIGURES AT TiE
THEEND OF END DF
MO32E DT
(B8, MLACSY | (RS INLACS |
332488 2m7ar
i 10470 13545
TOTAL 342357 215337
T332 STL.O0
TOTAL 8922 ST1.00
TOTAL 428 7D 172437

e



FIGURES AT THE
ENG OF
ARTICULARS
B Mnadozd
[RE IN LACS)
Prirvinion for Gratuty 4131 -
TOTAL 4131
7  SHORT TERM BORROWINGS :
FIGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF ENO OF
PARTICULARS IR 32022
(RS, INLACS) | |REWLACE) |
SECURED ( Rofar Mot on Bormowings |
From Oanks - Cash Credt N6 2 6 B3

"Werkmg Capil Sorowngs Repaable oo Damang

TOTAL ﬂl.!'l TIUEE

Current Maturity of Long Tarm Borrowing 1158.58 26865
. TOTAL 1.158.68 EESAD
UNSEC
Fiom |nbar- Comparm= Deposis 1LIETI 130200
TOTAL 12373 136200
TOTAL 568104 378545
Niote: Current matunty of Long Term Barrowing i fowards b fasn and vahicle laan dise within 12 mastis from {he yoar ond.
§  TRADE PAYABLES
FIGLUMES AT | FIGURES AT THE
THE END OF EMD OF
FRATICULARS MM Iz
[R5 N LATE) IRS N LACS)
Total cutstandng duss i amad and miory gatarprass 1361.08 71,04
Total cutstaidng duse of areditsmn othorthan small s siers miamiass 48243 148708
ToTaL 3038 213308
Balances af Trods payablen for GuppliesSorvices are subject fo conflimation and feconciliation, if any.
For Ageing Bchadufe of Trede peyabin, mfer tble batow:
Tmde a8 Gri Ereh 2033
{ Rupees in Lali}
Outstanding for the following period from the date of goe dais
- NotDue | Less Thanf¥esr | 12 Years 23 ¥asrs ““'"'!::“3 o)
M MSME 1.381.08 = 135108
i) Cirwes = = 6s 188 |
il ENspuipa duss- MSIHE - = - -
v Dispuies Gues-THhers - - =
Total - 3,020.58 1283 - 303337
de ing &5 on 31st
{ Rupees in Lukha)
i ] tar the fall pariad from the date of due dals
B
bt MotDuw | Lass Than | Yenr | 1-2Yesrs 2.3 Yoars ”“’;a:"“‘ 2 e
(1) MEME 7104 - A7104
iy Qe - PAE TR 0.6 - = 1 ART O
(i} Disowled dues: WSME e - =
{iv) Desgaited didesCithars - « -
Totai - 11543 e = 213308
Noto : Due dnie is consitdered 3 per agred tormufbusiness praclices insthadineg grace periad.
Additieral Disclogurs for Micro, Smill and Medium Enturprizes
Parmicudars FIGURES AT FISURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
ANTaREz __lytoneeogy
The princial armoand remainiag urgaid i any wpphe it he = of e year 1.284.08 BT
|inlereal duu o il 11 &y Apesr 3t i1t #nd of the yaot
Th arnount ol interedd pad by the tuyar in 167s of Sechion 16 af (ke MSMED A= 7005 Alang with ths amaent of the paymsnt
|matte i i A t it ghae ey
The amount of mtarest due and payadis of he perad of deiey in making peyment [which hae been paid but beyond ihie
{Eprnted duy guring e yE=r) Dub withoun 5 he itermst specified Lndst the MSMED Az 2006 |
The arhaunt of sturest scurued snd mmaning INRED al e end o sach secounding ¥RIT = |
T‘henmmmr:I'nmnrmmm&hmmpmplmemuhm:wgm_mmmmnhlnlmm H
_nbuvgakad:uﬂymldmmmmpﬂm.hwﬂ&nﬂqmmﬂ:mMumrmﬂ |




¢ OTHER GURRENT LINSILITIES |

FIGURER AT | FIBURES AT THE
THE END OF END OF
PARTICULARS aunazan AN
RS, IN LACS) (RS, B LACS)
Arvimess From Cusmmmes BO & 5374
Beoksroge & Tranyporalon Expenses Payatie 0043 Z5580
Zalicy &-\Wages Paysble 4528 1738
Provisians for Employsas - 75 2 S2I0 Payatls 5tz 138
Provisions f Employs -~ PR & ESIC Payable AT5 -
Erainciy Expanse Fayible Foos L) ]
Audit & Lepal Feas Fayabis 10D a53
Cast Aurdll Fess Payalde n= -
Rer Paypabi= 038
Frolassenal Fees Pryabls 1.40 ~
NAPS Champes Payaiie 47 =
Rl Audit Fess Payasds 1,80 3
SET Paystiz (LiE-2] Te2m
Peobessiong| Tax Fayetis D&s K-
TS Rayabie 4532 834
TCS Payate 236 182
Unspary CER Eapenses 1445 1234
) (R #1008
10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS ;
RGURESAT | FIOURER AT THE
THE END CF ENDOF
FARTICULARS M0N0 IBAT022
(RE IMLACS) | (RS, INLACS)
Ingoma Tax Provisian 3538 16780
Proviman far Sratutly 5 -
TOTAL FEIET 18750
12 NON GURRENT INVESTMENTE ; { L ONG TERM SVESTMENT |
IRADE VESTMENTS
FISURES AT | FESURES AT THE
PARTICULARS THE END OF END OF
RS ELACS) | (RE INLACS |
n
5B - Magnom Glsbal Fund - 3 Sop
S84 - Magnism Balanced Fund . Di Hao
81 - Magrum sacier Funds Uimbrelta Contra - Dividsnd Bl
TOTAL - 75,00
=LY 5 ! ESTMER
EourenaE & TR oE . 1300
umvmmwmumcﬂmmwmwummw = 2414
FIGURES AT | FIGLURES AT THE
PARTICULARS THE END OF END OF
IHmaer AN RGIE
ARG INACHE |
Depast gt MSEDTL (Sadshitoll) 5179 a0 ey
Depssi sl MESDCL (Nagpur) F2E-51 ®B5
Depoail al MSMCL (Ragpun) B0 600
Dezoomit for Gl Crlander g 30
Intarpes Madem Daposil ol a1
et G Asecston 15 £
Sty Depay 138 -
d Coponit
S| Co-Oparatyve Tank il E67T &00
Siafw Bank of india 108 1.00
HEFS Seab-Lig 558 .
 TRTAL 2] R TaET
Nate: Fized Deposit nave motierity of rrore tan 12 montte a5 o 31037023, Alzn, Lien fas bosn craated ors Abo i Tied deposit aguinet vanous
credit faciity availed by tha company with respective banks. |
14 NVENTGRIES | Valued & Corilfied by Managemant of Company ]
FIGURES AT | FISURES AT THE
PARTICULARE THE END OF END OF
2032033 J103R0a
[RS8 B | ACS),. |
Faw Miderial* 00860 LETESE
Finlghad ! By Procucs Conts” 100E 1Y B14.65
Conrumngien and Foe 2033 TOEY
TOTAL ~—  dgaipd ~35I087
TEROAD CATEGURIES OF INVENTORIES
fm)  Haw Mabetiai
« Fice Btan e 1,075 42
- Hipuane tanun BAET
= Chemicals Li-dr ] 6630
- Riee Brap Crude OF 2,75050 148507
TaTAL 330550 67558
(1:1] il P 3
- Rice fran Retingd O 450 1% B5E 47
- LG SRy 1110
- Flice Bram O4 Grade |1 (Faty Acit) 59.78: Bae
TOTAL 7,008 11 T1i.E6
fe}  Conturmjpies and Fusl
- Cnsumabiss 2883 HHE2
= Fial 4050 .
TOTAL 283,33 2063




FIGURER AT | FIGURES AT THE
PARTICULARS THE END OF END OF
B (N LACS | i8S [N aces |
000
c-un:lnneinu t‘:pu’mmﬁummnh:mm dade ity s dué lor payrmn Ex A e TR0 A4
Dutetanding far pariod i the alx moat. from i dals Sy ar o for payimont I8.55 9235 _
TOTAL EFOLTT 2784
Trde Recuivablos ageing a¢ on 31t March 2023
[ Rugsisies in Laihs)
Dutstanding for me fnllowing period Trom tha dale of dus Jaim
Parthcuiars |Less Than § . More than 3
Mot Dus Mionithe & Mormhz-1 Yoar 12 Yeary 3 Years adize Total
1. Unarpriiad Treds Receriblug- 27E1AL 2838 1.0 FATATT
(i) Uriizpiitnd Trate receranies- L s
|Conmsterme) deichefn = -
(=] Disputed Timde rmaprabies- = =
Considessil iZpad - -
[VICTpatad Treds reeeiiabizs- . = = =
Tata - | 3F7udd 5 B - - 33077
Tmdde Rocsivables ageing =s o 35t March 2023
{ Rupees in Lakhs)
Outstanding tor e ffliwing pariod fram the dite of dis date
Particulars Less
E Nt e an®l g Monthed Yanr | 1.2 ¥asm 23 Years Mons band Total
i) Cridispules Trads eceivables 2Em A4 714 704 1Az = 278483
i) Lirdisputed Tras menivibiss o -
Considermd doutibtul ! E
(i) Cespasied Trade rcaiviabies: l . - - E
|Conscnad God |
(v Cisputed Trado monhiabiss. I - -
feaniuundanyliteg
Tmtal | 289244 2ria | [FETY RIAT] - 1,7E4.50
Nl 2. Wihoamwvar the du= date of payment b nat specified, the dat= of fransaction is considered Tor the Purposs &f ahows discionun
16 GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
FIGURES AT | FREURES AT THE
FARTICULARS THE Enits 0F END OF
By
Canfln-Hand a5 par Cosh Bogk 2604 1044
E I CURRENT 1
'With Union Sanit of frdiin [Ale Re-D01EE) -~ i
With Ursaan Bankoof India (A% Ne-5080T - 005
TOTAL 25,8 24,08
17 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
FIGURES AT | FIGLIRES AT THE
THE END GF ERD OF
PARTICULARS Syraon poprieelity
RS N LAGSE) (RE. Y LACE)
(UNSECURED BUT CONSIDERED GO00)
Advunca fo Buspliers 1384 AT 08
Actauroe- o Biaf 113 T2AT
Dtvar Dt Batance 11293 200,20
TOTAL 14488 54573
18 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
FGURES AT | FIGURES AT THE
PARTIGULARS THE END OF BRD OF
| 310362008
| 188N LACH
Piepaid [Dpenises 187 1558
Ingurrice Claim Fiarnewm 855
Irdermal Incama: Rt L 25T
TOHTOE Raceiable ARte EET.
VAT Recsivatis - T
O5T Reciivaids - L.T5
Miimrce Inoome Tax 280,00 13500
I.T. Asfund Recevatie - LEL
EHeZ Clalm Reostvabia TAhA0 -
MAPS Remburstmen Recenyanis M
Appaal-hi Gatas Tax - &b
Arpas-Canitral Sxing Tax 5 2484

Acnan-Ingome Tax




'8 AEVENUE FROM OPERATION

PARTICULARS

Eales of Froducts | Refor Mot Bl )

Lead © Exciem

Havenis from Cperapan i hist §

WOTE . DETAILS OF a&m_ﬂmm

Frishng Gaees & Cibor Bromicts
Ricw Bran Aafined Oil 480847 205037
Pty Acsaz 120345 150575
D0C 2606718 18,300 18
Rics Bran 1257 82 136159
Briled Fics Bran SATHE 1.724,04
Bles Bzh Cruda O B0 518008

TOTAL (A) B8, 10,68 57 809

Fosatunl 7 Wiasia Uasrial Ssls

W“ 584 7837
43205 f1784

Wmuue Packing Kalaral dutn Bacs/PP Bags 10300 5058
SPBMEHU' Rica zsm:l 36EE1

TOTAL (8] IE-IBI'_ FEEETN
TOTAL (A+8) _ EOTE — maeryy

W QTHER INCORE
FIGURES AT | FIGLAES AT THE
FARTICU! THE END OF END OF
Loy JUDb2a31 Iy oA
[FS, WLACS) | (RS W LACS) |
R PE2 Sutelay recyivad LT -
Insurancs Claim Recenvad £ 1242
Inteesd come MEEOCL Dagasiis. 1 285
Mize intome Faz .
PreiliLozs) on Bale o Wimichs (v 18-19) 331 .
dob Weark incame 2340 55 40
Pl ars Satl of Mshadl Frenid WS
Iniorest an Fem Desisis ERF
it on 7T Rellne ]
NAPS Reimburseniant 1153
Scrap Sale (FY 10-20) 0,75
TaTaL BE4.ES 10137
FIGURES AT | FIZURES AT THE
p THE END GF END OF
FARTICULARS FHaEnz Ewzeaz
IRE, INLACS) | [R5 M LACS]
71 CoSTOF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Al RAW MATERIAL CONGLNED
Far Praduction of Rigabmn Ralined Oil & Othors
Rice Bran 102045 FELa
Henane 457 B5EB
Rice BrenCruge Ol 148502 1, 7T
Ehamicals . g 7 A7
TOTAL [A] ?.m“ig_ X
#od Purchesee
Fice Bean B)455 14 4572549
Hemars B2 LR ] il
Rion Bran Cruas OF 5471 e
Chemicals 877, J3 58
TOTAL 8] sr,nz.% um%
TOTAL[C] Lo {AeB] —__ WO@OTHY RS S0RNT
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M/s Ramdevhaba Solvent Private Limited.
CIN No. U01112MH2008PTC188448

Notes to the Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - COMPANY INFORMATION

Ramdevbaba Solvent Private Limited (the Company) was incorporated on 25 November 2008, and is engaged
in extraction and refining of Rice Bran Oil. The Company has manufacturing facilities Bramhpuri and Mahadula
{Maharashtra). The address of its registered office is Bhaiya Building, Anaj Bazar, ttwari, Nagpur, Maharashtra
— 440002

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (* Act ") read with
rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extend notified).
Accounting polices has been consistently applied except where newly issued accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting peolicy hitherto in use.

1.2. USE OF ESTIMATE

The preparation of Financial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reparted amount of assets and liabllities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period/year. The differences between the actual
results and estimates are recognised in the year in which the results are known/materialize. All assets
and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of
products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

1.3. FIXED ASSETS
i} Fixed Assels are stated at their original cost including freight, duties, taxes and other incidental
expenses related to acquisition and installation.
i) Expenditure during construction period including interest on specific borrowing for new major
projects are capitalised till the stabilisation of commercial production
i)y The Company capitalises its assets (including construction and installation in progress) at a values
net of GST receivedireceivable in respect of capital goods.

1.4. DEPRECIATION

Company provide depreciation as per SLM basis as against earlier WDV method. Carrying amount of all
the assets as on April 01, 2022 is depreciated in accordance with Sch Il [.e. over the remaining useful
life of the asset. The management belisves that the life asceriained by it best represents the period over
which management expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for these assels is different
from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule || of Companies Act 2013. Depreciation
and amortization metheds, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, at each financial
year end.

In respect of additions/extensions forming integral parl of existing assets and adjustments to fixed
assets on account of exchange difference if any, depreciation has been provided over residual life of the
respective fixed asset.

Leasehold land, if any, has been amortized over the period of lease.



M/s Ramdevbaba Solvent Private Limited.
CIN No. U0D1112MH2008PTC188449

Details of useful life of the fixed asset taken as:

Asset Useful Life | Useful Life
Taken as per
Schedule Il
Factory Buliding . 30 Years 30 Years
Office Building 30Years | 60 Years
Civil & Road Development 10 Years 10 Years
Plant and Machinery 25 Years | 15 Years
Furniture and Fixture - 10 Years 10 Years
Vehicle 10 Years 10 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years 5 Years
| Generator 15Years | 15 Years
Weighing Machine 15 Years 15 Years
Solar Power Plant - 25 Years 15 Years
Electrical Installation 10 Years 10 Years
Computer 3 Years 3 Years
Lab Equipment 5 Years | 10 Years
_Air Conditioner 15 Years 15 Years
Mobile - 5 Years 5 Years

1.5. INVENTORY VALUATION
Raw materials, packing material, fuel and consumable, stores, spare parts. equipment and loose toals,

finished products and stock-in-process are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost for the
same is determined on FIFO basis. Provision Is made in respect of non-standarnd and absolute items.

1.6. INVESTMENTS

Investments are staied at cost. The cost comprises of purchase price and directly atiributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

1.7. TAXES ON INCOME - CURRENT AND DEFERRED
Provision for Current Tax / MAT is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current
accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax assets, other than unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward |osses, are recognized only
if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized in the future and are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each Balance Sheet date:

The tax effect of significant timing differences that has resulted in deferred tax assats are as follows:

] In Rs. Lakhs)
| As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2023 | 2022
Deferred tax liability: I
Depreciation 30016 | 215.80
300.18 215.90
Deferred tax asset :
Gratuity 11.70 0.00
Disallowance U/s 438 0.59 0.00
1228 | 000
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Net deferred tax liability 287.87 | 215.90

Deferred Tax not been provided for earlier financial year. Thus, accumulated deferred tax till FY 21-22 of Rs
215.90 Lakhs directly debited to reserves and only Rs 71.97 Lakhs charged to P&L.

1.8. FOREIGN CURRENCY FLUCTUATION:

i.Initial Recognition

iiil.

Foreign currency fransaction are recorded in Indian rupees being the reporting currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount, the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the
foreign currency at the respective dates of the transactions.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate as at the year end. Non-
menetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are
reporied using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange Differences

Exchange Differences arising on the settlement of menetary items or on reporting the company's
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the
financial year are recognised as income or as expenses in the financial year in which they arise
except for adjustment of exchange difference arising on reporting of long term foreign currency
monetary items in so far they related to the acguisition of a depreciable capital asset which are
adjusted to the cost of the assets.

C.I.F. VALUE OF EXPORT, IMPORTS & EXPENDITURE IN FOREGIN CURRENCIES

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) EXPORT OF GOODS NIL NIL
b) C.LF. VALUE OF IMPORTS
&) Capital Goods MIL NIL
__b) Spare Pars_ NIL . ML
¢) Raw Material NIL NIL
| c) EXPENDITURE IN FOREGIN CURRENCIES | NIL NIL

1.9. REVENUE RECOGNITION

1.10.

1.11.

Sales are recognised when the substantial risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transferred
to the buyer as per the terms of the contract and are recognised net of trade discounts, rebates, sales
taxes and excise duties.

Interest: Interest income is recognised on time propertion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate.

GOVERNMENT GRANT

The Company recognises government grants in the statement of profit and loss only when there is
reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to them will be complied with, and the grants will be
recejved.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

The company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past events that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made, where there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of
obligation cannot be made.
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Contingent Liabiiities
{In Rs. Lakhs)
% As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars a3 233
income Tax Demand AY 2012-13 | 95.94 95.94
income Tax Demand AY 2013-14 | 5471 54.71
income Tax Demand AY 2018-19 | 9541 95.41
Total 246.06 246.06

1.12.EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Coniributions to defined contribution schemes such as provident fund, etc are charged to the Profit and
Loss account as incurred. The Company also pravides for retirement benefits in form of gratuity. Such
defined benefits are charged to the profit & loss account on basis of actuarial valuation report taken, as
at balance sheet date.

41.13.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash at bank and in hand and Fixed Deposit with Bank if maturity
is within the 3 months from the end of the date of balance shest.

1.14.CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash flows are reported using Indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax
is. adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past

or future. cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from cperating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

1.15.Earnings Per Share

- (In Rs. Laks)

Particulars 31 March, 2023 | 31% March, 2022

Profitaftertax 1468.88 666 41

| Less: Preference dividend, ifany | = -

Adjusted profit after tax 1468.88 666.41

Weighted average number of 458725 458725

 equity shares outstanding -

Eamings Per Share 320.21 145.27
Face Value Per Share | 100 100 |

Basic Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholder by the number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss for the year attributable to the equity sharehalders and weighted
average number of shares oulstanding during the period is adjusted for the eifect of all dilutive potential
equity shares.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, recasted and re-arranged wherever necessary, to
conform the current year presentation.

2. Figures appearing in the financial siatements have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs
3. Mo sitting fees has besn paid to any Director of the Company

4. We have relied upon the information provided by the company regarding suppliers under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 20086.

5. Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances & Deposits, Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation.

6. The company has assessed recoverable value of assets, which warked out to equal to
corresponding book value of net assets. Hence, no impairment loss has been recognized.

7. Change in Accounting Policy
{a) Government Grant: Prior to FY 22-23, Company was recognising government grants in the
statement of profit and loss only on receipt basis. However, from FY 22-23 Company has
change the accounting policy of recegnising govermment grants when there is reasonable
assurance that the conditions attached to them will be complied with, and the grants will be
received i.e. on accrual basis. Due to this income of Rs. 745.40 Lakh booked in P&L on
accrual basis.

{b) Depreciation: Company provide depreciation as per SLM basis as against earlier WDV
method. Carrying amount of all the assets as on Aprl 01, 2022 is depreciated in
accordance with Sch |l i.e. over the remaining useful life of the asset. In absence of reliable
date of earlier year, change in Depreciation methodology applies prospectively from FY 22-
23. Due to change in depreciation mythalogy, Depreciation is reduced by Rs. 355.81 Lakhs
as compare to WDV methology.

8. Prier Period ltems
Income- 18.39 Lakhs
Expenses—6.32 Lakhs

Item-wise details of Prior Period [tems given below:

(In Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Nature | Amount
Profit/{Loss) on Sale of | Income 0.31
Car
Scrap Sale (FY 19-20) | Income | 0.75
Bank Charges Incame { 13.01
Legal and Professional | Expenses 4.76
Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses | 1.66
Expenses
Depreciation Income 4.32

8. Disclosures required by paragraphs 23, 24, 25 and 26, accounting standards 18 — "Related Party
Disclosures" forming part of the notes to accounts for the period up to 315 March 2023
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A) Details of Transactions with Related Parties

Volume of Transaction

Sr. p : MNature Current Previous
No. Mame of the related party | Relationship e — ctgl:tn Financial Financial
Year 2022- | Year 2021-
23 22
1 | M/s. Prabhukrupa Rice Mill, | Directoris a Purchases 980.55 848.10
Sramhapuri Partner in Firm
2 | M/s. Prabhukrupa Rice Mill, | Director is'a Husk Purchases 162.67 109.21
Bramhapuri Partner in Fim
3 | Mis. Prabhukrupa Rice Mill, | Director is 2 Freight Payment 1.23 1.01
Bramhapuri Partner in Firm
4 | Mis.Prabhukrupa Exports Director's Relative Purchases 2874 25.58
Firm
5 | M/s. Shri Balgji Rice Director's Relative Purchases 52523 310.86
Products Pvt Ltd, Company
Bramhapuri .
€ | M/s. Shri Balaji Rice Director's Relative Husk Purchases 182.06 62.85
Products Pvt Ltd, Company
Bramhapuri
7 | M/s. Shri Baiaji Agro Director's Relative Husk Purchases - 0.09
_ | Industries, Bramhapuri Firm
8§ | M/s. Shri Balaji Food | Director's Relative Husk Purchases - 7.75
Indusiries, Bramhapuri Firm
9 | Mis. Balaji Food Industries, | Director's Relative Purchases 72014 512.08
Bramhapuri Firm
10 | M/s. M K B Foods Pvt. Ltd. Director's Relative Purchases 631.04 54173
Company
11 | Mis. M K B Foods Pyt Lid. Director's Relative Husk Purchases 0.59 -
i Company
12 | Shri. Chetan R. Mohata Director’s Brother Brokerage 298 5.81
Expenses
13 | Shri. Pratik Prashant Bhaiya | Direclor's Son Freight Paymenti 1.89 0.95
|
14 | Shri. Aayush Prashant Director's Son Salary Payment 4.53 363
Bhaiya
15 | Shri. Aayush Prashant Director's Son Freight Payment 012 0.10
Ehaiya
16 | Shri. Madangopal Kisanlal Director is a Freight Payment - 0.28
Bhaiya Partner in Firm
17 | 8hri. Tushar Ramesh Director Remuneration 27.00 21.00
Mohata Expenses ]
18 | Shri. Prashant Kisanial Director Remuneration 27.00 27.00
Bhaiva Expenses
19 | Shri. Nilesh Suresh Mohata | Director Remuneration 60.00 30.00
Expenses
20 | Smt Snehalata Bhaiys Director's Mather Rent 038 -
21 | Shri. Tushar Ramesh Director Interest 2518 14.08
Mohata |
22 | Shri. Prashant Kisanial Director Interest T.04 11.57
Bhaiya )
23 | Shn. Nilesh Suresh Mohata | Director Interest 41.57 40.26
TOTAL 3.419.90 2,573.95

10. Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company
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All the fitle deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company,

Particulars | Description  of | Gross Title Held by | Property Reason for
property Carrying deeds Director | held since | not being
Value held in | or which date | held in the
the name | Promot name of
of er or company
their
relative
s or
their
employ
ee
Freehold | Land bearing | 37,69,660.00 27/12/201
Land Survey No. 41 9
Freehoid Land bearing | 59,71,460.00 271127301
Land Survey No. 39 9
Freehold | Land bearing | 19,46,500.00 28/12/201
Land Survey No. 40 4
Freshold | Land bearing | 25,36,749.00 28/12/201 |
Land | Survey Na. 38/2 4
Freshold | Land bearing | 25,26,690.00 28/12/201
Land Survey No. 38/1 4
Freehold Land bearing | 35,22,710.00 b 28/12/201
Land | Survey No. 37 4
Freehold | Land bearing | 18,67,790.00 21/11/200
Land Survay No. 141 2
Freehold Land bearing | 18,67,661.00 26/11/200
Land Survey No. 171 )
Freehold Land bearing | 11,81,470.00 01/03/201
Land Survey No. 142/1 3
Freshold Land bearing | 36,18,860.00 01/03/201
Land Survey No. 142/2 3
Freehold | Land bearing | 22,50,200.00 | 15/02/202
Land Survey No. 1432 2
Freehold Land bearing | 26,78,200.00 15/02/202
Land Survey No. 1431 2

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. The
Company revalues its Property, Plant and Equipment only on the basis of Valuation Report of the
registered Valuer as defined under Rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rule
2017.

Relationship with Struck off Companies
There are no transactions with Struck off Company as explained under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1856

Disclosure for quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the company with banks ar
financial institution

Manthly returns or statements filed by the company with financial institutions or banks are not in
consonance with the financial statements.

Wilful Defaulter
The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender during the year.
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Details of Benami Property Held

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company for holding
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as am and rules made
thereunder.

Default in Repayment of Borrowings
a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks & financial institutions.

b) The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority during the year.

c) The Company has applied the term loan for the purpose for which the loans were availed
d} Funds raised on short term basis, have not been utilised for long term.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC):
The Company has complied with the reporting requirement of registration of charges or satisfaction
with Registrar of Companies (ROC) towards loans/borrowings from banks/financial institutions.

Compliance with number of layers of companies:
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of
the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2.

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements:
There are no Scheme of Armrangements which has been approved by the Competent Authority in
terms of section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipments and Right of Use Assets
During the year under consideration the company has not revalued any Property, Plant &
Equipments and Right of Use Assats.

Revaluation of Intangible Assets
As the company does not own any intangible assets, there is no requirement of reporting of
revaluation on intangible assets

Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium

a) No funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatscever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) No funds (which are material titles individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any gquarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Undisclosaed Income

There were no fransactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961)

Corporate Social Responsibility
As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend at least 2% of its

average net profits for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social
responsibility activities. Details of CSR expenditure are given below:
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{In Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Current Financial Year Previous Financial
2022-23 Year 2021-22

Amount required to be spent by the 14.49 12.34

company during the y=ar

Amount of expenditure incurred 0.00 0.00

Shortfall at the end of the year 14.49 12.34

Amount of expenditure incurred in 14.49 12.34

Next Financial Year* N

Total of previous years shortfall 0 0

Reason for shortfall Paid in FY 23-24 Paid in FY 22-23

MNature of CSR activities Promotion of Education Promotion of Education
among Children amang Children

"Rs 14.49 Lakhs paid to Excelsior Foundation Trust on 08th July, 2023 through regular bank
account instead of transferring the unspent moneay to a separate bank account.

24. Disclosure pertaining to details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded on invested in Crypto currency on virtual currency during the financial
year.

25, Disclosure of Significant Ratios
Refer "Note 28" for Ratios.
As per our Report of even date

For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 101565W For & on behalf of the Board
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Membership No. 40444 Director Director
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Date: 05/09/2023
UDIN: 23404449BGXMMKG485




General Information

(1) Select Type of Company Domestic Company
A
Q) Coypora‘Fe identity number or foreign company U01112MH2008PTC 188449
registration number
o Name of compar RAMDEVBABA SOLVENT PRIVATE
© Of company LIMITED
: .. BHAIYA BUILDING ANAJ BAZAR
(iii) ﬁi‘};eessz ‘l’lf ;i%ﬂffgo‘;flﬁ; or of principal place of | |1y 4 o1 NAGPUR NA NAGPUR
“ paty Maharashtra 440002 India
. BHAIYA BUILDING ANAZ BAZAR
(iv) Address of corporate office of company ITWARI NAGPUR
v) Email address of company ramdevbabasolvent@gmail.com
B Current financial year Date
(1) Date of beginning of reporting financial year 01-04-2022
(i1) Date of end of reporting financial year 31-03-2023
(i11) Duration in months of reporting period 12
C First previous financial year Date
(1) Date of beginning of previous financial year 01-04-2021
(i1) Date of end of previous financial year 31-03-2022
(1i1) Duration in months of previous financial year 12
D
(1) Level of rounding used in cost statements (in INR) Lakhs
(i1) Reporting currency of entity INR
Whether Indian Accounting Standards are applicable
(ii1) Yes
to the company
(iv) Number of cost auditor(s) for reporting period 1
) Date of bogrd of directors' meeting in which annexure 27-09-2023
to cost audit report was approved
. Whether cost auditors report has been qualified or has
(vi) . . Yes
any reservations or contains adverse remarks
. Consolidated qualifications, reservations or adverse .
Lot remarks of all cost auditors [text block] Textual Information (1)
i) Consolidated observations or suggestions of all cost Textual Information (2)

auditors [text block]




(x)

Whether company has related party transactions for

. Yes
sale or purchase of goods or services

Text Block

(1)

Textual Information

No such Qualifications or Observations

Textual Information

No such Observations or Suggestions

()
Form of Cost Audit Report
A | Details of cost auditor
SR | Particulars Cost Auditor 1
1 | Whether cost auditor is lead auditor Yes
2 | Category of cost auditor Sole Proprietor
3 | Firm's registration number 002065
4 | Name of cost auditor or cost auditors firm Deepa Agarwal & Co.,
5 | Permanent account number of cost auditor or cost auditors firm AQEPA3962D
Plot No.1, Near Boudh
6 | Address of cost auditor or cost auditors firm Vihar,Hiwari
Nagar,Nagpur
7 | Email id of cost auditor or cost auditors firm deepagrwl@gmail.com
8 | Membership number of member signing report 32019
9 | Name of member signing report Deepa Agarwal
10 | Name of product or industry Edible Oil
11 [ SRN number of form CRA-2 F72631476
12 Num‘ber‘ of audit committee meeting(s) during the year for which cost auditor 1
was invited
13 | Number of audit committee meeting attended by cost auditor during year 1
14 | Date of signing cost audit report and annexure by cost auditor 27-09-2023
15 | Place of signing cost audit report and annexure by cost auditor Nagpur
3
1 Disclosure regarding audit of cost records in conformity with Cost Auditing | Textual Information
Standards [text block] (1)




Disclosure relating to availability of information and explanation for purpose
of cost audit [text block]

Textual Information

(2)

Disclosure relating to maintenance of cost records as per rule 5 of the
companies cost records and audit rules 2014 [text block]

Textual Information

3)

Disclosure relating to availability of cost records of branches not visited [text
block]

Textual Information

(4)

Disclosure regarding availability of information as per companies act 2013
[text block]

Textual Information

(5)

Disclosure relating to adequacy of internal audit of cost records [text block]

Textual Information

(6)

Disclosure relating to true and fair view of cost of production or service cost
of sales margin and other information [text block]

Textual Information

(7)

Disclosure relating to availability of audited and certified cost statements and
schedules for each unit and each product or service [text block]

Textual Information

(8)

Cost auditors observations or suggestions [text block]

Textual Information

)

Text Block

Textual Information(1 )

We, Deepa Agarwal & Co. having been appointed as Cost Auditor under
section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) of Ramdevbaba
Solvent Pvt Ltd. having its registered office at A-3, MIDC Industrial

Area, Taladi Growth Center, Chandrapur (hereinafter referred to as the
company), have audited the Cost Records maintained under Section 148 of
the said Act, in compliance with the cost auditing standards, in respect of
the structural - Edible Oil For the Period (01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023)
maintained by the company and report, in addition to our observations and
suggestions in para 2.

Textual Information(2 )

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of this audit

Textual Information(3 )

In our opinion, proper cost records, as per Rule 5 of the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 have been maintained by the company in
respect of products/services under reference.

Textual Information(4 )

In our opinion, proper returns adequate for the purpose of the Cost Audit
have been received from the branches not visited by us.

Textual Information(5 )

In our opinion and to the best of our information, the said books and records
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required.

Textual Information(6 )

In our opinion, the Company has adequate system of internal audit of cost
records which to our opinion is commensurate to its nature & size of its
business.

Textual Information(7 )

In our opinion, information, statements in the annexure to this cost audit
report gives true and fair view of the cost of production of




products/rendering of services, cost of sales, margin and other information
relating to products/service under reference.

Textual Information(8 )

Detailed unit-wise & product/Service-wise cost statements & schedules
thereto in respect of the product/service under reference of the company
duly audited and certified by us are kept in the Company.

Textual Information(9 )

1) We have conducted the audit in accordance with the Guidance Manual
for Audit Quality issued by the Quality Review Board of the Institute of the
cost Accountant of India .An audit includes examining on a test basis,
various cost accounting records, product cost statement and annexure to the
cost audit Report .We believe that our audit provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

i1) The company does not have any formal control system. However, as
explained to us, directors exercise full control over the day to day operations
of the company.

iii) Available capacity as certified by the management is accepted by us.

iv) Reconciliation of indirect taxes for the company under para 6 of Part-D
of the Annexure to Cost Audit Report is prime facie reviewed by us, but
detailed audit of the same has not been carried out by us.

v) We have not come across any significant variation in the current year's
figures, overs previous year's figures for various items under each para of
the annexure to the cost Audit Report ,other than the normal variations
arising out of change in volume and product mix, which were justified by
the company .

vi) Previous year figures have been regrouped or recasted whenever
necessary.

Cost accounting policy

Textual
(1) Cost accounting policy [text block] Information
)
. . . . . : Textual
.. Disclosure regarding identification of cost centres, cost objects and cost drivers [text .
(i1) Information
block]
2)
. . . . . . . . Textual
Disclosure regarding accounting for material cost including packing materials, stores :
(i11) e Information
and spares, employee cost, utilities and other relevant cost components [text block] 3)
Textual
(iv) Disclosure regarding accounting, allocation and absorption of overheads [text block] Information
Q)]




Textual
v) Disclosure regarding accounting for depreciation or amortization [text block] Information
(5)
. . . . Textual
. Disclosure regarding accounting for by products, joint products and scraps or wastage .
(vi) Information
[text block]
(6)
Textual
(vii) Disclosure regarding basis of inventory valuation [text block] Information
(7)

. . . . o Textual
Disclosure regarding valuation of inter unit or inter company and related party .
(viii) . Information
transaction [text block] )

. . . . . Textual
. Disclosure regarding treatment of abnormal and non-recurring costs including :
(ix) . . . Information
classification of non-cost items [text block] )
Textual
(x) Disclosure regarding other relevant cost accounting policy [text block] Information
(10)
. . . . . . . . Textual
. Disclosure regarding changes in cost accounting policy during reporting period [text .
(xi) Information
block]
(11
Textual
(xii) Disclosure regarding adequacy of budgetary control system [text block] Information
(12)

Text Block

Textual Information (1)

1. Company is mainly engaged in manufacturing of Rice Bran Refined Qil Plant of the
company is located at Bramhapuri Dist Chandrapur (Maharashtra).

The Cost Records have been prepard in accordance with Cost Acccounting Standards
(CAS) and Generally Acccepted Cost Accounting Principles (GACAP) issued by the
Institute of Cost Accountant of India as applicable so far. The Cost Records have been
prepared on accural basis under the historical cost conversion.

Textual Information (2)

Financial data required for yearly cost statement is taken from the financial books of
account. No Separate Books (Which may constitutes formal set of books of account for
costing) have been maintained. Cost center-wise details relating to materials,
utilities,employee cost,stores,spare parts,overheads etc. have been compiled. Following are
the area wise cost acccounting policies of the company;

Cost centers have been identified taking into account the manufacturing activities
involved. Solvent Plant and Refinery are two prime production cost centers.

Textual Information (3)

Rice Bran and Husk are major raw materials. Quantitative records of
purchase,receipt,consumption and stock are maintained. Transporation and Handling
charges are added to cost of the raw material.




Consumption of Stores,Spares,Chemicals and Fuel is dervied annually by after adjustment
of opening stock and closing stock value to purchases. Normal Shortage / Excess if any, are
adjusted in consumption.

Wages and Salaries are apportioned to cost centers / departments. Fringe Benefit relatig to
wages and salaries are added to the respective cost center / department on

estimated basis. Payments to contractors on piece rate basis are booked as direct cost.
Major utilites are Electricity, Furnance oil and water.Power Consumption is met by outside
purcchase from MSDDCL.

Textual Information (4)

Overheads expenses hae been grouped as relating to factory, administration, selling and
distribution as per nature of expenditures. Administration overheads relating to production
are added to factory overheads. Factory overheads are apportioned on the basis of
production quantity. Adminitrastion, selling and distribution overheads have been charged
to product on the basis of sale value. Factory overheads are charged as a cost of prodution
and administration,selling and distribution overheads are charged as cost of sales.

Textual Information (5)

Depriciation on property,plant and equipment is provided using Straight Line Method over
the useful lives of the assets estiated by the management. Depreciation on additions /
deletions of assets during the year is provided on pro-rata basis

Textual Information (6)

Realization value of normal scrap and normal wastage/ rejections are generated during the
course of production are credited to cost of production.
DOC and Fatty Acids by products of each process are properly accounted

Textual Information (7)

Item of inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost of
inventories comprises of all cost or purchase,cost of conversion and other cost incurred in
bringing them to their respective present location and condition.Cost of raw material,goods
in trade,stores & spares and other products are determined on FIFO method except relating
to certain slow moving items, which are valued on the basis of valuation adopted in the year
in which they were actually purchased. Scrap and By-products are valued at net realizable
value.

Textual Information (8)

Self -produced semi finished goods transferred as captive consumption are valued at cost of
production. Related party transactions have been pricing at prevalling market rate.

Textual Information (9)

Abnormal, non-recurring costs and other non-costs items are excluded from Cost Records.

Textual Information

(10)

Finance expenses have been apportioned to the products on the basis of net sales realization
of quantity sold and conversion income of job work.Finance expenses have been charged to
the product as cost of sales.

Textual Information

(11)

2. The cost accounting records of the company are maintained in acccordance with the
generally accepted cost accounting principles and cost accounting standards issued by the
Institute of Cost Accountant of India to the extent these are found to be relevant and
applicable. There is no change in the cost accounting policy during the current year to the
comparsion of the previous year.

Textual Information

(12)

3. The Company directors exercise full control over the day to day operations of the
company.




Product Group Details

Product Group Details INR Lakhs
CT |[Sub ~ lvo Net Net ¥ncluded
Sr Select sector | Name A headin in Cost
M Revenue |Revenue .
code | g Audit
CY PY
Manufactured Rice Bran 151
1 product Refined Oil 5 9040 [M.T. |Yes| |29698.17 |29030.37 |Yes
2 Manufactured Deoiled Rice | 151 19990 | M.T. | Yes | [26097.183 | 16340.183 | Yes
product Bran 4
Manufactured Rice Bran 151
3 product Crude Ol 5 1100 |M.T. |Yes| |8086.28 5189.094 |Yes
Manufactured Rice Bran 382
4 product Refined Ol T |3 1300 [M.T. |Yes| |3223.95 3593.247 |No
5 Service Rice Bran M.T. | Yes| | 1257.62 1661.554 |No
6 Service Boiled Rice MT. |Yes| [547.68  |1724.935 |No
Bran
Total net operational revenue of manufactured product or service net'of 63910.883 57539 38
taxes and duties
Other operating incomes of company | 864.38 748.39
Total operating incomes of company | 69775.263 58287.77
Other incomes of company | 864.85 181.76
Total revenue as per financial accounts | 70640.113 58469.54
Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Income | 0 0
Other comprehensive income | 0 0
Total Revenue including Exceptional, Extra Ordlnary and Other 70640.113 58469, 54
Comprehensive Income
Turnover as per excise or service tax or GST records | 74833.059 57510.79




QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION

Enter Serial Number

Name of manufactured product or service Rice BraOnﬂReﬁned
CTA code of manufactured product 1515
Subheading of CTA code 9040
Unit of measurement for manufactured product M.T.

Available capacity of product or activity group [abstract]

2022-23 |2021-22

(a)

Installed capacity on start of reporting period

48000 48000

(b)

Capacity enhanced during reporting period

Capacity available through leasing arrangements

(d)

Capacity available through loan license or third parties

(e)

Available capacity of product or activity group

48000 48000

Actual production of product or activity group [abstract]

(a)

Self manufactured quantity or Own Services

22156 20847.993

(b)

Quantity produced under leasing arrangements or Services under contractual
arrangements

(c)

Quantity produced on loan license or by third parties on job work or
Outsourcing Services

(d)

Total actual production quantity or Total actual services

22156 20847.993

Production as per excise records or Services provided as service tax records

22156 20847.993

In house capacity utilization (%)

Finished goods purchased of product or activity group [abstract]

(a)

Domestic purchase of finished goods

1503.27 [1039.464

(b)

Imports of finished goods

(c)

Total finished goods purchased

1503.27 |1039.464

Stock and other adjustments of product or activity group [abstract]

(a)

Change in stock of finished goods

-121.87 |125.58

(b)

Self or captive consumption including samples

(c)

Other quantitative adjustments

-11.05 0

(d)

Total stock and other adjustments

-132.92 |125.58




7 | Available quantity for sale of product or activity group 23526.35|22013.037
8 | Actual sales of product or activity group [abstract]
(a) | Domestic sales of manufactured products or Domestic services 23526.35(22013.037
(b) | Domestic sales of traded products
(c) | Export sale of manufactured products
(d) | Export sale of traded products
(e) | Total quantity sold of manufactured and traded product 23526.35|22013.037
9 Notes to quantitative information for manufactured product or service [text
block]
QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION
Enter Serial Number 2
Name of manufactured product or service Deoiled Rice Bran
CTA code of manufactured product 1514
Subheading of CTA code 9990
Unit of measurement for manufactured product M.T.
1 | Available capacity of product or activity group [abstract]
ggzz- 2021-22
(a) | Installed capacity on start of reporting period 204000 [ 204000
(b) | Capacity enhanced during reporting period
(c) | Capacity available through leasing arrangements
(d) | Capacity available through loan license or third parties
(e) | Available capacity of product or activity group 204000 | 204000
2 | Actual production of product or activity group [abstract]
(a) | Self manufactured quantity or Own Services 165333 | 145941.867
(b) Quantity produced under leasing arrangements or Services under contractual
arrangements
© Quantity Produceq on loan license or by third parties on job work or
Outsourcing Services
(d) | Total actual production quantity or Total actual services 165333 | 145941.867
3 | Production as per excise records or Services provided as service tax records 165333 | 145941.867
4 | In house capacity utilization (%)




5 | Finished goods purchased of product or activity group [abstract]
(a) | Domestic purchase of finished goods 0 0
(b) | Imports of finished goods
(c) | Total finished goods purchased 0 0
6 |Stock and other adjustments of product or activity group [abstract]
(a) | Change in stock of finished goods -2656 [ 1329.068
(b) | Self or captive consumption including samples
(c) | Other quantitative adjustments 0
(d) | Total stock and other adjustments -2656 | 1329.068
7 | Available quantity for sale of product or activity group 162677 | 147270.935
8 | Actual sales of product or activity group [abstract]
(a) | Domestic sales of manufactured products or Domestic services 162677 | 147270.935
(b) | Domestic sales of traded products
(c) | Export sale of manufactured products
(d) | Export sale of traded products
(e) | Total quantity sold of manufactured and traded product 162677 | 147270.935
9 Notes to quantitative information for manufactured product or service [text
block]
QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION
Enter Serial Number 3
Name of manufactured product or service }élrfled?glﬁ
CTA code of manufactured product 1515
Subheading of CTA code 1100
Unit of measurement for manufactured product M.T.
1 | Available capacity of product or activity group [abstract]
2022-23 | 2021-22
(a) | Installed capacity on start of reporting period 51000 51000
(b) | Capacity enhanced during reporting period
(c) | Capacity available through leasing arrangements
(d) | Capacity available through loan license or third parties
(e) | Available capacity of product or activity group 51000 51000




Actual production of product or activity group [abstract]

(a) | Self manufactured quantity or Own Services 38806 31785.653
(b) Quantity produced under leasing arrangements or Services under contractual

arrangements
© Quat}tity produced on loan license or by third parties on job work or Outsourcing

Services
(d) | Total actual production quantity or Total actual services 38806 31785.653
3 | Production as per excise records or Services provided as service tax records 38806 31785.653
4 | In house capacity utilization (%)
5 | Finished goods purchased of product or activity group [abstract]
(a) | Domestic purchase of finished goods 118.65 298.87
(b) [ Imports of finished goods
(c) | Total finished goods purchased 118.65 298.87
6 | Stock and other adjustments of product or activity group [abstract]
(a) | Change in stock of finished goods -2572.47 |669.406
(b) | Self or captive consumption including samples 27559 27791.959
(c) | Other quantitative adjustments -54.08 0
(d) | Total stock and other adjustments :,’ 0185.55 _271 22553
7 | Available quantity for sale of product or activity group 8739.1 4961.97
8 | Actual sales of product or activity group [abstract]
(a) | Domestic sales of manufactured products or Domestic services 8739.1 4961.97
(b) | Domestic sales of traded products
(c) | Export sale of manufactured products
(d) | Export sale of traded products
(e) | Total quantity sold of manufactured and traded product 8739.1 4961.97
9 | Notes to quantitative information for manufactured product or service [text block]

View - Raw Material, Utility and Industry Specific

Serial Number 1

Rice Bran

Name of manufactured product or service Refined Oil




3 CTA code of manufactured product or serivce code 1515
4 Subheading of CTA code or service code 9040
Details of Material of product group
INR Lakhs
Sr | Description | Nature of material consumed | UOM | Qty | Rate | Cost Qty [Rate |Cost
2022-23 2021-22
1 Iéiiifg‘ﬁ ngggi‘é“facmred or M.T 28074.457 25233.444
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total 28074.457 25233.444
Details of utilities of product group
INR Lakhs
Sr Description UOM Qty Rate | Cost Qty |Rate|Cost
2022-23 2021-22
1 Power/Fuel/Water 165.11 142.157
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total 165.11 142.157




View - Raw Material, Utility and Industry Specific

1 Serial Number 2
2 Name of manufactured product or service | Deoiled Rice Bran
3 CTA code of manufactured product or serivce code 1514
4 Subheading of CTA code or service code 9990

Details of Material of product group

INR Lakhs
Sr ODfe rsrf;g Egln iﬁg;;gﬂmatenal UOM | Qty | Rate | Cost Qty [Rate | Cost
2022-23 2021-22
1 |Rice Bran |Indigenous purchased M.T 14826.924 12046.697
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total 14826.924 12046.697
Details of utilities of product group
INR Lakhs
Sr | Description UOM | Qty|Rate |[Cost Qty |Rate | Cost
2022-23 2021-22
1 | Power/Fuel/Water 331.88 35.199




Ol | I |||~

10
Total 331.88 35.199
View - Raw Material, Utility and Industry Specific
1 Serial Number 3
2 Name of manufactured product or service Rice BrOair; Crude
3 CTA code of manufactured product or serivce code 1515
4 Subheading of CTA code or service code 1100
Details of Material of product group
INR Lakhs
Sr Dy t.ion Nature of material consumed |UOM | Qty | Rate | Cost Qty | Rate | Cost
of material
2022-23 2021-22
1 |Rice Bran |Indigenous purchased M.T 41069.024
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total 41069.024

Details of utilities of product group




INR Lakhs
Sr | Description of utilities consumed UOM |Qty|Rate [Cost Qty |Rate | Cost
2022-23 2021-22
1 | Power/Fuel/Water 102.83 0
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total 102.83 0
View - Abridged cost statement
1 Serial No 1
2 Name of manufactured product or service Rice Bran Refined Oil
3 CTA code of manufactured product or serivce code 1515
4 Subheading of CTA code or service code 9040
5 Unit of measurement for manufactured product M.T.
4 Quantitative details of manufactured product INR Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 Actual production quantity or Total actual service provided 22156 20847.993
2 Finished goods purchased 1503.27 1039.464
3 Stock and other adjustments of product or activity group [abstract]
4 Change in stock of finished goods -121.87 125.58
5 Self or captive consumption including samples
6 Other quantitative adjustments -11.05 0
7 Total stock and other adjustments -132.92 125.58
3 Total quantity sold of manufactured and traded product or _Total actual 23526.35 22013.037
service rendered
Sr Description Total Cost Cost Per Unit




Current Year Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year
1 |Cost of materials consumed 28074.457|25233.444| 126712.66| 121035.363
2 |Cost of process materials or chemicals consumed 218.062 942.27 984.212 4519.716
3 |Cost of utilities consumed 165.11| 142.157 745.216 681.874
4 |Cost of direct employees 122.656| 143.841 553.602 689.951
5 |Cost of direct expenses
6 |Cost of stores and spares consumed
7 |Cost of repairs and maintenance 117.438| 151.276 530.051 725.614
8 [Cost of quality control 4.872 3.723 21.99 17.858
9 |Cost of research and development
10|Cost of technical knowhow fee or royalty
11|Cost of depreciation or amortization 71.819| 166.219 324.151 797.29
12| Cost of other production overheads 19.6 22.419 88.464 107.536
13| Cost of industry specific operating expenses
14 Total of inputs and conversion cost of product 28794.014126805.349(129960.346| 128575.202
15|Cost of increase/decrease in work-in-progress
16|Credits for recoveries 83.296 72.852 375.952 349.444
17|Cost of primary packing 0 0 0 0
Ig| COTOIpTNEIONOFGEI N DS GTS ‘;friev"igecg 28710.71826732.497|129584.394| 128225.758
19 S:rfttr;’ftﬁ:fi};slfg;ds TR GG O (T 1782.893| 1411.302]118600.983| 135772.09
g0| Total costof production and purchases / Total cost o 5,05 1195143 799(128886.525| 128584.143
service available
21|Cost of increase/decrease in finished goods 108.366 8.165
22|Cost of self or captive consumption 0
23|Cost of other adjustments 0 0 1188.803 -696.455
24 Cost of production or operations of goods or.services 30601.977128151.964|130075.328] 127837 688
sold / Cost of services sold
25|Cost of administrative overheads 14.848 14.494 63.112 65.843
26|Cost of secondary packing 79.805 69.826 339.215 317.203
27|Cost of selling and distribution overheads 517.355| 483.928| 2199.045 2198.37
28 Cost of sales of service before finance charges 31213.985(28720.212| 132676.7| 130469.104
29|Cost of finance charges 54.432 50.059 231.366 227.406
30 Cost of sales of product or service 31268.417|28770.271|132908.066| 130696.51
31|Net sales realization of service excluding taxes and duties 29698.17| 29030.37{126233.649| 131878.078
32| Amount of margin as per cost accounts -1570.247| 260.099| -6674.417 1181.568

Notes to abridged cost statement of manufactured product
or serive [text block]




View - Abridged cost statement

1 Serial No 2
2 Name of manufactured product or service Deoiled Rice Bran
3 CTA code of manufactured product or serivce code 1514
4 Subheading of CTA code or service code 9990
5 Unit of measurement for manufactured product M.T.
4 Quantitative details of manufactured product INR Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 Actual production quantity or Total acma;rie\]r;/(jizg 165333 145941.867
2 Finished goods purchased 0 0
3 Stock and other adjustments of product or activity group
[abstract]
4 Change in stock of finished goods -2656 1329.068
5 Self or captive consumption including samples
6 Other quantitative adjustments 0
7 Total stock and other adjustments -2656 1329.068
g Total quantity sold of manufactured and trgded product 162677 147270.935
or Total actual service rendered
Sr Description Total Cost Cost Per Unit
Current Year | Previous Year Current Previous
Year Year
1 |Cost of materials consumed 14826.924 12046.697 8967.916| 8254.449
) CC(;)IT;[ 1;)nf1 E(riocess materials or chemicals 672.068 0 406.494 0
3 |Cost of utilities consumed 331.88 35.199 200.734 24.119
4 |Cost of direct employees 333.917 48.027 201.966 32.908
5 |Cost of direct expenses 1551.356 77.752 938.322 53.276
6 |Cost of stores and spares consumed
7 |Cost of repairs and maintenance 237.089 37.456 143.401 25.665
8 |Cost of quality control 6.941 0.665 4.198 0.456
9 |Cost of research and development
10 Cost of technical knowhow fee or
royalty
11 |Cost of depreciation or amortization 102.308 29.67 61.88 20.33
12 |Cost of other production overheads 27.921 4.002 16.888 2.742
13 Cost of industry specific operating
expenses
|| AL O A °°“Ve“i°';:(‘)’;tu‘zf 18090.404 12279.468| 10941.799|  8413.945




15 Cost of increase/decrease in work-in-
progress
16 [Credits for recoveries 621.571 508.098 375.951 348.151
17 |Cost of primary packing 0 0 0 0
18| Cost of production or operations/Total| ;¢ ¢35 1177137  10565.848|  8065.794
cost of service provided
Cost of finished goods purchased or Cost
19 . 0 0 0 0
of outsourced or contractual services
Total cost of production and
20 purchases / Total cost of service 17468.833 11771.37] 10565.848| 8065.794
available
71 Cost of increase/decrease in finished 41741 101.926
goods
22 |Cost of self or captive consumption
23 |Cost of other adjustments 0 -84.082 -3.581
Cost of production or operations of
24 goods or services sold / Cost of 17051.423 11873.296| 10481.766 8062.213
services sold
25 | Cost of administrative overheads 111.733 101.462 68.684 68.895
26 |Cost of secondary packing 528.906 460.623 325.126 312.773
gy (SRt @it el s e @lfioloTiion 3428.782 3192.359|  2107.724| 2167.678
overheads
og| Costofsales ofservice before finance) (), o ) 15627.74|  12983.3| 10611.559
charges
29 |Cost of finance charges 409.606 350.428 251.791 237.948
30 Cost of sales of product or service 21530.45 15978.168| 13235.091| 10849.507
gy | NEUEALES il o O EmICE Gy 26097.183 16340.183| 16042.331| 11095.321
taxes and duties
32 | Amount of margin as per cost accounts 4566.733 362.015 2807.24 245.814
Notes to abridged cost statement of
manufactured product or serive [text
block]
View - Abridged cost statement
1 Serial No 3
2 Name of manufactured product or service Rice Bran Crude Oil
3 CTA code of manufactured product or serivce code 1515
4 Subheading of CTA code or service code 1100
5 Unit of measurement for manufactured product M.T.
4 Quantitative details of manufactured product INR Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22




1 Actual production quantity or Total actual service provided 38806 31785.653
2 Finished goods purchased 118.65 298.87
3 Stock and other adjustments of product or activity group [abstract]
4 Change in stock of finished goods -2572.47 669.406
5 Self or captive consumption including samples 27559 27791.959
6 Other quantitative adjustments -54.08 0
7 Total stock and other adjustments -30185.55 -27122.553
3 Total quantity sold of manufactured and traded product or .Total actual 8739.1 4961.97
service rendered

Sr Description Total Cost Cost Per Unit

Current | Previous | Current | Previous

Year Year Year Year
1 |Cost of materials consumed 41069.024 105831.634
2 |Cost of process materials or chemicals consumed 208.24 536.618
3 |Cost of utilities consumed 102.83 0 264.985 0
4 |Cost of direct employees 103.46 266.608
5 |Cost of direct expenses 480.69 1238.7
6 |Cost of stores and spares consumed
7 |Cost of repairs and maintenance 73.46 189.301
8 |Cost of quality control 2.15 5.54
9 |Cost of research and development
10| Cost of technical knowhow fee or royalty
11|Cost of depreciation or amortization 31.7 81.688
12| Cost of other production overheads 8.65 22.29
13| Cost of industry specific operating expenses
14| Total of inputs and conversion cost of product| 42080.204 0| 108437.364 0
15|Cost of increase/decrease in work-in-progress
16|Credits for recoveries 117.2 0 302.015
17|Cost of primary packing 0 0 0
18 Cost of production or operatig::é;l;(;tgizgsé :(;' 41963.004 ol 108135349 0
19| Gusourced ot contactue seviees 54709 46109.566
20 Total cost of production and purclllases / :Total 42017713 ol 107946283 0
cost of service available
21|Cost of increase/decrease in finished goods 0 0
22|Cost of self or captive consumption 37140.627
23|Cost of other adjustments 0 0| -52138.637 0
24 Cost of produc.tion or operations of goods Or|  /c77 036 ol 55807.646 0
services sold / Cost of services sold




25|Cost of administrative overheads 34.62 0 396.151 0
26|Cost of secondary packing 163.88 0 1875.25 0
27|Cost of selling and distribution overheads 1062.42 0 12157.087 0
28| Cost of sales of service before finance charges| 6138.006 0 70236.134 0
29|Cost of finance charges 126.92 0 1452.323 0
30 Cost of sales of product or service| 6264.926 0| 71688.457 0
31 Net sale.s realization of service excluding taxes 3086.08 ol 92529 894 0
and duties
32| Amount of margin as per cost accounts 1821.354 0 20841.437 0
Notes to abridged cost statement of
manufactured product or serive [text block]
Product & Services Profitability Statement
Sr. No. Name | C1A | Sub 2022-23 2021-22
code
Sales Cost Margin Sales Cost Margin
Rice Bran
1 Refined 151519040 | 29698.17|31268.417 | -1570.247{29030.37 |28770.271| 260.099
Oil
Deoiled
2 . 151419990 |26097.183 | 21530.45| 4566.733|16340.183 | 15978.168 | 362.015
Rice Bran
Rice Bran
3 . 1515|1100 8086.28| 6264.926 1821.354 |0 0 0
Crude Oil

Profit reconciliation (for the company as a whole)




INR Lakhs
1 | Profit or loss as per cost accounting records 2022-23 2021-22
(a) | Profit (loss) for audited product or services 4817.84 622.114
(b) | Profit (loss) for unaudited product or services -4213.058 57.174
2 | Incomes not considered in cost accounts
Name of incomes not considered in cost accounts
1 |Job work Income 334 55.49
2 | Interest Income on MVAT Refund & MSEDCL Deposits 3.06 2.852
3 | Profit on sale of Mutual funds 16.75 0
4 | Interest on Term Deposits 3.12 0
5 | DIC PSI Subsidy Received 787.37 0
6 | Profit/Loss on sale of Car 0.31 0
7 | Interest on IT refund 2.92 0
8 | Insurance Claim Received 5.22 123.42
9 | NAPS Reimbursement 11.53 0
10 | Scrap Sale 2019-20 0 0
11 | Misc Income 0.42 0
Amount of incomes not considered in cost accounts 864.1 181.762
3 | Expenses not considered in cost accounts
Name of expenses not considered in cost accounts
1 |Interest on Income Tax and TDS 0 6.75
Amount of expenses not considered in cost accounts | 0 6.75
Amount of expenses not considered in cost accounts 0]6.75
4 | Difference in stock valuation as per cost and financial accounts |0 0
5 | Other adjustments 0 0
| TmoLomesp e ot olineOe | gggs|  ssas
Value Addition
INR Lakhs
Sr Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
A Earnings available for distribution
A Earnings available for distribution




1 Revenue from operations | 69775.261| 58287.734
2 Taxes and other duties 0
3 Net revenue from operations | 69775.261| 58287.734
4 Export incentives of company 0
5 Adjustments in stocks of company -283.446 142.241
6 Cost of bought out inputs of company
(a) Cost of materials consumed of company | 57102.222| 47228.481
(b) Cost of process materials or chemicals of company 0
(c) Cost of stores and spares consumed of company 0 418.29
(d) Cost of utilities of company 695.114 605.982
(e) Cost of other bought out inputs of company 5310.26 0
7 Total cost of bought out inputs of company| 63107.596| 48252.753
8 Value added of company 6384.219| 10177.222
9 Other incomes of company 864.85 181.769
10 Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Income 0 0
11 Other comprehensive income 0 0
12 Earnings available for distribution 7249.069 | 10358.991
B Distribution of earnings
1 To employees as salaries, wages, retirement benefits and others 653.62 827.228
2 To shareholders as dividend 0 0
3 Funds retained by company 0 0
4 To government as taxes 0 0
5 Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Expenses 0 0
6 Other distribution of earnings 6595.449 9531.763
12 Total distribution of earnings 7249.069 | 10358.991
7 Notes to value addition and distribution of earnings [text block]
Financial Position
Sr | Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
A | Financial position and ratio analysis
1 Share capital 458.725 458.725




2 Reserves and surplus 4324.521 3108.872

3 Long-term borrowings 4228.7896667 | 2724.3735597

4 Fixed assets

(a) |Gross fixed assets 9182.52 5749.12

(b) |Net fixed assets 8959.17 523291

S Current assets

(i) |Current assets 9892.34 7582.97

(i1) | Current liabilities 9721.39 6618.43

(ii1) | Net current assets 170.95 964.54

6 Capital employed 9341.22 6291.97

7 Net worth 4783.246 3567.597

B Financial performance of the company

1 Value added of company 6384.219 10177.222

2 Net revenue from operations of company 69775.263 58287.775

3 Profit before tax 1468.882 854.3

C Profitability ratios of the company

1 Profit before tax to capital employed (%) 15.72% 13.58%

2 Profit before tax to net worth (%) 30.71% 23.95%

3 Profit before tax to value added of company (%) 23.01% 8.39%

4 Profit befoie tax to net revenue from operations of 211% 1.47%
company (%)

D Other financial ratios of the company

1 Debt equity ratio 0.884 1.2

2 Current assets to current liabilities 1.017 1.498

3 X/a;ue added to net revenue from operations of company 9.15% 17.46%

(V]

E Working capital ratios of the company

1 Raw materials stock to consumption of company (in 0.077 0.057
months)

) Stores and spares stock to consumption of company (in 1.29 0.071
months)

5 Notes to financial position and ratio analysis [text block]




Reconciliation of indirect taxes for the company (applicable w.e.f. 01.07.2017)

INR Lakhs

Particulars

Assesable
Value

Excise duty
VAT,CST, Cess
and other state
taxes

CGST

SGST

IGST

Cesss

Excise duty payable of company
[abstract]

Excise duty payable for domestic
clearances

Excise duty payable for export
clearances

Excise duty payable on net stock
transfers

Excise duty payable on other
clearances

Total excise duty payable by
company

Value added tax and central sales
tax and Cess payable by company

Other state taxes payable by
company

Goods and services tax [abstract]

Taxes payable outward taxable
supplies (other than zero rated nil
rated and exempted)

43711.481

882.314

882.314

944.635

Taxes payable outward taxable
supplies (zero rated)

Taxes payable inward supplies
(liable to reverse charge)

5024.395

111.747

111.747

27.726

Taxes payable other outward
supplies (Nil rated, Exempted)

26097.183

Taxes payable non GST outward
supplies

0

Total GST Payable

74833.059

994.061

994.061

972.361

Total duties taxes payable by
company

994.061

994.061

972.361

Duties or taxes paid by utilisation
of input tax credit and payment
through cash ledger [abstract]




Input tax credit utilised
[abstract]

Input tax credit utilised CGST or

CENVAT 780.249 0

Input tax credit utilised SGST or

UTGST or VAT 780249 0

Input tax credit utilised IGST 0 01]968.502

Input tax credit utilised Cess 0
Transitional credit 0 0 0 0
Other credits utilised 0 0 0 0
Total credits utilised by company 780.249 | 780.249 | 968.502 0
Indirect taxes paid through PLA or 157.084 | 185.532 | 98578 0
cash

Duties taxes paid by company 937.3331965.781 | 1067.08 0
Difference between taxes paid s678| 2828 9472 0
and payable

Interest penalty fines paid by 0 0 0 0

company

Notes to reconciliation of GST [text
block]
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